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It could be the biggest, most explosive story in modern history. We are just starting to put the pieces together and understand 

what is going on in the occult financial geopolitical scene, and how a 117-nation alliance is working to free the Earth from 

financial tyranny. 

  

[UPDATE, NEXT MORNING: On the same day this article came out, Benjamin Fulford was allegedly detained in a hotel 

against his will by a "CIA-type group"... and his life may be in danger. 

  

This caused him to miss his appearance on a TV show he was scheduled to be on. The videos are at the end. This could be 

serious. We pray for Ben's well-being and encourage you to help spread the word. Publicity is protection! 

  

UPDATE, 12:44 AM SAME NIGHT: We just found out that Fulford is alive and OK. He may have been held in the hotel 

for his own protection, but we do not know yet. More information will follow as soon as we get it and will be updated below. 

  

UPDATE WEDNESDAY 3:48 PM: I have received a very serious death threat from a highly-placed insider, who told me it 

would be "a very good idea" for me to release Part Two tonight. I will be working non-stop towards that goal. More at the 

bottom of the article. 

 

UPDATE WEDNESDAY 5:43 PM: To all holders of the Wilcock File: DO NOT attempt to contact me in any way. Your 

instructions are now included in the most recent update.] 

  

  

IT MAY BE THE BEST THING THAT'S EVER HAPPENED TO US 

  

As I write these words, the average person is coming face-to-face with disturbing, if not dire news. 

  

Not only could the disastrous financial debacle of 2008 be about to repeat itself, it may even be a lot worse this time. 

  

http://www.divinecosmos.com/start-here/davids-blog/995-lawsuit-end-tyranny
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As of November 28, 2011, media outlets announced that we could be as little as ten days away from a complete collapse of 

the Euro -- and with it, much of the rest of the world's economies could be pulled down as well. 

  

Yet another grandiose "bailout" maneuver was used to buy some time -- but this has done little to address the gnawing unease 

in the public, particularly as the saber-rattling in the Middle East is again reaching a fever pitch. 

  

This, at least, is the mainstream media's perspective on what is going on -- and thankfully, it is completely baseless. 

  

In classic Orwellian terms -- such as "War is Peace, Freedom is Slavery, Ignorance is Strength" -- the mainstream media's 

"Global Financial Collapse" cry of doom may very well be the best thing that's ever happened to us. 

  

At least in any known, recorded history. 

  

A VERY MYSTERIOUS, VERY QUIET AND VERY LARGE-SCALE FINANCIAL SCANDAL 

You are about to dive into a story that, for quite some time now, has been nothing but a great-sounding idea -- a wonderful 

"what if." Almost nothing of this story could be found in the mainstream media. 

However, the bizarre origin of the story did briefly find its way into FOX's Glenn Beck show in 2009. 

I highly recommend you watch this first, as it will draw you directly into the mystery -- which flickered for the briefest 

moment in mainstream media, only to disappear into shuddering silence: 

  

  

  

Notice that Beck says FOX contacted the Treasury Department about this case, and received an official blow-off letter in 

response -- basically saying they had "no comment" on this 134 billion dollars in US bonds, seized at the Italian border, as it 

was "evidence in an ongoing investigation." 

  

Beck then goes on to put up the numbers of which countries hold the largest numbers of US bonds. In order, they are China at 

763.5 billion, Japan at 685.9 billion, the United Kingdom at 152.8 billion, Russia at 137.0 billion and Brazil at 126.0 billion. 

  

Based on the public, unclassified numbers, 134.5 billion dollars in US bonds could only have been produced by Russia, the 

UK, Japan or China... no one else. The amount of money is so huge that if Russia produced it, they would only have 2.5 

billion dollars in US bonds left over! 

  

Joe Wiesenthal, the editor of BusinessInsider.com, said that whether this was a government dumping its bonds or a 

counterfeit operation, it was "gigantic" in scope and "unlike anything we've ever seen -- not just in size but also in 

sophistication." 

  

According to Wiesenthal, in order to counterfeit these bonds, "it would be the kind of technology you would expect only a 

government to have." Wiesenthal also believes the 1934 issuance date on the bonds suggests they may be elaborate forgeries. 

 

 

OTHER LINKS TO COVERAGE OF THE ORIGINAL SCANDAL 

  

Once you know what you are looking for, you can do some digging and find all the most significant articles published online 

about this strange story when it first broke in June, 2009. 

  

Here is the original Bloomberg article on the scandal: 

http://www.bloomberg.com/apps/news?pid=newsarchive&sid=ayy1QKcwcGN0 

  

Here is a Daily Kos summary of links describing what may have happened: 

http://www.dailykos.com/story/2009/06/13/742096/-Japan,Italy,and-US,-134-Billion-in-US-Bonds-Smuggling-Case 

  

Here is an Asia Times article on the issue, which has a lot more detail: 

http://www.bloomberg.com/apps/news?pid=newsarchive&sid=ayy1QKcwcGN0
http://www.dailykos.com/story/2009/06/13/742096/-Japan,Italy,and-US,-134-Billion-in-US-Bonds-Smuggling-Case


http://www.asianews.it/index.php?l=en&art=15456&size=A 

  

In these two articles, “The Underground Investor” analyzed the evidence and clearly established how strange this whole story 

really was: 

http://www.theundergroundinvestor.com/2009/06/the-strange-inconsistencies-behind-the-134-5-billion-bearer-bond-mystery/ 

http://www.theundergroundinvestor.com/2009/07/possible-links-to-a-coming-bank-holiday-in-the-ongoing-134-5-

billion-bearer-bond-mystery/ 

  

 

THE LAWSUIT IS NOW A REALITY FOR ALL TO SEE 

  

Ever since this bizarre event happened, the only follow-up to the story has been in the form of an elaborate amount of 'insider' 

information leaked by Benjamin Fulford -- the former Asia-Pacific bureau chief for Forbes Magazine -- on a week-by-week 

basis.  

  

Finally, the lawsuit at the epicenter of this investigation has now become a tangible reality -- validating everything Fulford 

has been saying about this mysterious case since it originally started. 

  

Looming storm clouds threatened to demolish Fulford's credibility in a single crash of lightning as the all-important date of 

November 15th, 2011 came and went -- with nothing to show for it -- after years of fanfare and buildup on his websites. 

  

However, on November 23, 2011, the clouds parted. A vast, 111-page legal complaint was filed in the United States District 

Court for the Southern District of New York. This complaint is now a provable matter of public record... as you are about to 

see. 

  

I have since discovered hundreds of pages of intricate, complex material to read, firsthand eyewitnesses to interview, and 

official documents to scrutinize. There is no lack of "homework" to be done for those who are interested. 

 

  

GO LOOK FOR YOURSELF 

  

Here is the search window that opens up when you go to pacer.gov and register as a user for eight cents a page. This website 

is a public service that allows you to search for any and all legal cases that have been filed in America: 

  

 
  

Once you've set up your user account, type in "Keenan, Neil" under "Party Name", and you will then see this: 

  

http://www.asianews.it/index.php?l=en&art=15456&size=A
http://www.theundergroundinvestor.com/2009/06/the-strange-inconsistencies-behind-the-134-5-billion-bearer-bond-mystery/
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Notice the fifth item down on the list... 2011-cv-8500, filed on November 23, 2011. That's the one. You can then click into it 

from there, and one of the screens you will pull up is the following:  

  

 
  

  

Did you catch that list of defendants? 

  



If the amount of money being sued for isn't stunning enough, that list of defendants should attract a great deal of attention -- 

for it includes the Italian Republic, the Italian Financial Police, Italy's Prime Minister Silvio Berlusconi, the World Economic 

Forum, Ban Ki-Moon (the head of the UN), and the United Nations itself. 

  

What the hell is going on here? 

  

If you don't want creepy government spies watching you, and you don't want to pay eight cents a page, here's the entire PDF 

file as it appears once you download it off the PACER website -- parked locally here at our website, Divine Cosmos: 

 

 

http://divinecosmos.com/media/Keenan_complaint_11-23-2011_SDNY.pdf  

 

  

 

MAINSTREAM MEDIA PICKED UP THE STORY AS OF DECEMBER 5, 2011 

 

 

Dan McCue started asking the same questions you may now be thinking about... and as a result, he was the first mainstream 

journalist to cover this story in Courthouse News Service, a nationwide news service for lawyers and the news media. 

  

McCue isn't necessarily convinced -- the article is entitled "Bizarre Claim for $1 Trillion" -- but given that this is a real case, 

he is certainly interested enough to write about it. 

  

 
  

  

THE FIRST MAINSTREAM ARTICLE TO EXPLORE THIS STUNNING CASE 

 

Here's an overview of what McCue wrote: 

  

http://www.courthousenews.com/2011/12/05/41930.htm 

 

 

MANHATTAN (CN) - An American expatriate in Bulgaria claims the United Nations, the World Economic Forum, the 

Office of International Treasury Control and the Italian government conspired with a host of others to steal more than $1.1 

trillion in financial instruments intended to support humanitarian purposes. 

 

The 111-page federal complaint involves a range of entities common to conspiracy theorists, including the Vatican Illuminati, 

the Masons, the "Trilateral Trillenium Tripartite Gold Commission," and the U.S. Federal Reserve. 

  

Plaintiff Neil Keenan claims he was entrusted in 2009 with the financial instruments -- which included U.S. Federal Reserve 

notes worth $124.5 billion, two Japanese government bonds with a combined face value of $19 billion, and one U.S. 

http://divinecosmos.com/media/Keenan_complaint_11-23-2011_SDNY.pdf
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"Kennedy" bond with a face value of $1 billion -- by an entity called the Dragon Family, which is a group of several wealthy 

and secretive Asian families. 

  

"The Dragon family abstains from public view and knowledge, but, upon information and belief, acts for the good and better 

benefit of the world in constant coordination with higher levels of global financial organizations, in particular, the Federal 

Reserve System," Keenan claims. 

  

"During the course of its existence over the last century, the Dragon family has accumulated great wealth by having provided 

the Federal Reserve Bank and the United States Government with asset assignments of gold and silver via certain accounts 

held in Switzerland, for which it has received consideration in the form of a variety of Notes, Bonds and Certificates such as 

those described ... that are an obligation of the Federal Reserve System." 

  

Keenan says that with accrued interest the instruments are now worth more than $1 trillion. He says the family designated 

him as its principal in an effort to select certain registered and authorized Private Placement Investment Programs (PPPs) for 

the benefit of unspecified global humanitarian efforts. 

  

In his remarkable complaint, Keenan claims that the U.S. government [received] enormous amounts of money -- delivered in 

gold and other precious metals -- from the Dragon Family many years ago, and that the money was placed into the Federal 

Reserve System for the benefit and underwriting support of the dollar, "which was to become and currently remains the 

global reserve currency".... 

  

The complaint alleges a complicated history with many moving parts and scores of internationally known and unknown 

characters, the sum of which is that Keenan claims he was entrusted with billions of dollars in bonds by the Dragon Family.... 

  

[These instruments were then stolen as two Japanese agents attempted to cross the border from Italy into Switzerland with 

them, contained in the suitcase you see in the image at the top of this article.] 

  

[Keenan] claims that as the conspiracy continued to unfold, various high level officials repeatedly offered him a bribe of 

$100 million to "release" the instruments without disclosing their theft to the Dragon family, and to allow the instruments to 

be converted to a so-called UN "Sovereign Program" wholly under the auspices, protection and umbrella of the sovereign 

immunity enjoyed by the defendants. 

 

Other defendants include UN General Secretary Ban Ki-Moon, Former Italian Prime Minister Silvio Berlusconi, Giancarlo 

Bruno, who is identified as head of the banking industry for the World Economic Forum, Italy's ambassador to the UN 

Cesare Maria Ragaflini, Ray C. Dam, president of the Office of International Treasury Control, and David A. Sale, the 

deputy chief of the council for the cabinet of the OITC. 

  

Keenan seeks the return of the stolen instruments, punitive damages and court costs on multiple claims of fraud, breach of 

contract and violation of international law. 

  

He is represented by William H. Mulligan Jr., with Bleakley, Platt & Schmidt of White Plains, N.Y. 

  

Interested? I encourage you to visit Courthouse News Service, as McCue does a great job of summarizing the rest of the case. 

This is just an overview. 

  

  

YOU HAVE GOT TO BE KIDDING ME... 

 

Courthouse News Service didn't quite have the stomach to quote one of the most interesting paragraphs in the entire 

complaint... but I do. This is where the whole story really started taking shape for me: 

Upon information and belief, these Bonds [held by the Dragon Family] have values ranging in the many Thousands of 

Trillions of United States Dollars, a relatively small portion of which is involved in the claims giving rise to this action. 

  

Each of these currencies, such as the DFFI [Dragon Family Financial Instruments] involved in this action, was and remains 

duly registered within the Federal Reserve System -- and are directly verifiable by the Federal Reserve through its efficient 

verification system and screening process. 

  

http://www.courthousenews.com/2011/12/05/41930.htm


Thousands of trillions of dollars? You have GOT to be kidding me! As soon as I read that, I had to know more... because I 

had enough information to be convinced that this was not a spurious lawsuit. I immediately lined up an interview with 

Fulford to clear this up. 

  

The bottom line is that the Dragon Family intended for these bonds to be stolen. They represented only a small percentage of 

the overall asset base... all of which is clandestinely registered within the Federal Reserve and the Bank of International 

Settlements! 

  

Fulford gave an introduction to the story in this interview -- and I then found out much, much more as time went on. 

  

This was an elaborate sting operation that has brought us to where we are today -- where a vast international alliance of 117 

countries now has a legal way to end the financial tyranny of the Old World Order. 

  

A STAGGERING AMOUNT OF INFORMATION 

I have been working solidly on this case, every day, for over three weeks now -- which in my current life seems like an 

eternity, given all the other balls I'm juggling at the same time. 

The amount of information to assimilate and correlate, and the complexity of fitting the pieces all together, is staggering. 

  

I have now been in extensive contact with Neil Keenan, the principal plaintiff in this case, as well as Keith Scott, who is also 

mentioned in the complaint. Scott is an expert in this utterly secretive world of trading between central banks -- and is well 

aware of the vast wealth underwriting them, all held in the strictest secrecy. 

  

Keenan has never worked for any government or clandestine agency. He is a businessman who ultimately became acquainted 

with the Dragon Family -- the former ruling party of China, prior to the arrival of Communism -- and gained their trust. 

  

I have now personally surveyed over 300 different photographs and dozens of separate documents Keenan sent me, related to 

this case -- including the now-infamous Book of Maklumat. They are extremely complex -- and extremely compelling. This 

all appeared after I conducted the interview with Fulford you are about to hear... and read. 

  

This whole story is true. Devastatingly true. 

  

It is the single biggest real problem the Powers that Were have ever had. That also means it's extremely good news for 

everyone else. 

  

  

LOTS OF VALIDATION 

In one particularly remarkable case of personal validation, I emailed Keenan with a description from one of my highest-

placed insiders about what the boxes that contained these bonds actually looked like. None of this information had ever been 

put online. 

Less than 15 minutes later, Keenan sent me dozens of pictures that precisely matched the description I had just given him. I 

was absolutely stunned. There is no possible way he could have faked something like that within fifteen minutes. 

  

It is not yet clear whether I will release any of these images. The last thing I would want to do is to damage this case in any 

way, and it may also violate international laws -- giving the loyal opposition an easy way to attack me. 

  

However, we do have at least one image that is safe to share. Here, again, is the photo released by the Italian media after 

these bonds were first seized: 

  



 
  

  

Let's not waste any more time. Here's the link to download the 98-meg, high-quality MP3 file of this stunning, 98-minute 

interview... followed by the transcript, which I have loaded up with links you can check out yourself: 

http://divinecosmos.com/podcasts/Wilcock_Fulford_2011-12-02.mp3 

  

  

INTRODUCTION 

  

DW: Hello. This is David Wilcock and I’m here with Benjamin Fulford. This is another Divine Cosmos audio blog. 

  

I’m interviewing Benjamin Fulford today, which in my time here in Los Angeles, California would be November 28th, 2011, 

a Monday – for Ben it’s already a Tuesday. 

  

The reason why we’re doing this interview is Ben has, for a very long time now, been talking about a counter-insurgency 

against what I lovingly call the Old World Order, which is a mélange of international characters. 

  

[This counter-insurgency] started out as an Asian secret society. 

  

  

BENJAMIN FULFORD’S BONAFIDES 

  

DW: For those of you who don’t already know, I’d like to establish some of [Fulford’s] bonafides so it doesn’t sound like 

he’s tooting his own horn here. 

  

Ben was the Asia-Pacific bureau chief for Forbes magazine. He has a long history of professional, credentialed academic 

journalism. 

  

As you can find out from many other interviews he’s done, some of which are on my site, he got involved into a world of 

intrigue when he started to trace where the money was going from the Japanese economy. 

  

He realized the economic stimulus that could be generated for the world was not being used for anything that was positive – 

and it seemed like a lot of money was disappearing. 

  

That investigative trail led to him getting death threats and getting drawn into an Asian secret society as a counterbalance 

against the Old World Order guys. 

  

  

SELLING HIS SOUL 

http://divinecosmos.com/podcasts/Wilcock_Fulford_2011-12-02.mp3


  

DW: [The Old World Order] also tried to silence him and bribe him by offering him – I forget, Ben, was it an 

ambassadorship they wanted to offer you, or something like that? 

  

BF: They offered me at one point the job of Finance Minister of Japan. 

  

DW: Finance minister of Japan. Right. 

  

BF: They also, believe it or not, offered me General Electric and General Motors. 

  

DW: Really! 

  

BF: Yeah. 

  

DW: Like you would be the CEO, or something? 

  

BF: Yeah, and I guess the chief shareholder. 

  

The problem, of course, is I had to go along with their plan to kill four billion people. It’s the classic “sell your soul to the 

devil” situation. 

  

DW: Right. They just need to lighten the load and get rid of some surplus. That’s how they like to talk about it. 

  

BF: Well, they want to save the environment and get rid of the “useless eaters”. 

  

DW: Exactly. 

  

  

FULFORD DIDN’T EMERGE UNTIL HE HAD PROTECTION 

  

DW: So look, man, I’ve been on the Internet since 1996. I’ve had my own public presence since 1998. I watched you ever 

since you came out. 

  

I noticed right off the bat – I believe you emerged in 2007 – was that correct, something like that? 

  

BF: Yeah, it must have been around that time. I had been researching a lot of stuff before then, but I didn’t feel it was safe to 

go out in public because I knew they would kill me. 

  

It wasn’t until I got protection that I was able to come out and start saying this stuff. 

  

DW: Right. 

  

  

MORE THAN THIRTY BOOKS AND OVER A MILLION COPIES SOLD 

  

DW: And it is true that within Japan, you are a bestselling author. How many books do you have in print and how many units 

have you sold? 

  

BF: I don’t know. More than 30 books, and I don’t know, maybe a million in all. I haven’t kept track. 

  

DW: 30 titles is very substantial. 

  

You are fully bilingual. Nobody can challenge that. There are plenty of videos they can watch of you talking fluently in 

Japanese. 

  

  

WHY WOULD YOU BE CHOSEN FOR SOMETHING LIKE THIS? 

  



DW: I have seen endless iterations of every type of hate comment that someone would lob at you. 

  

The most frequent one is they just can’t wrap their head around the story. They think it’s too implausible that these Asian 

secret societies would contact you. 

  

I see that you are bilingual, and you are a credible financial journalist who then became a best-selling author. You are quite 

renowned for these, as you’re saying, 30 books you have in Japan. 

  

There’s no other gaijin – that’s the word they use for foreigner – there’s no other gaijin in Japan, no other white guy out there 

that I’m aware of who is doing what you’ve done. 

  

So who else would they have chosen for something like this – to try to bridge over to the Western world? 

  

  

FULFORD COULD GET AWAY WITH MORE EDGY JOURNALISM 

  

BF: Sure, look. What you have to realize is that there are a couple of reasons why I fell into this particular niche. 

  

One is that I wrote a lot of stuff that if I had been a Japanese journalist, I would have been killed for. 

  

DW: Oh really? 

  

BF: But because I was a foreigner working for Forbes, I was off-limits. 

  

DW: This is stuff that would have rattled the chains of the government, or stuff that would have insulted the Emperor? What 

are we talking here? 

  

  

THE SECRET COLONIAL GOVERNMENT RULING JAPAN 

  

BF: I’m talking in essence about the secret colonial government here. 

  

DW: Right. [DW: Later in the interview, Fulford said Japan had been secretly run by the Rothschilds – since the Meiji 

Restoration of 1868.] 

  

BF: They’ve been using a network of North Koreans and gangsters and bribed Japanese. They’ve been using bribery and 

murder to make this country into a colony that is only an independent country on the surface. 

  

DW: Now I want to get back to that, but briefly… 

  

BF: [crosstalk] OK, but let me just tell you how I got involved, in a really short summary. 

  

DW: OK. 

  

  

WROTE BOOKS EXPOSING 9/11, BEGINNING IN 2006 

  

BF: I basically started writing books in Japanese… 

  

DW: And this was what year, approximately? 

  

BF: I guess the ones that caused troubles came out around 2006. I was basically saying the 9/11 stuff that was uncovered by 

many researchers in the West. 

  

DW: So this was before you ever appeared on Rense or anything in the West? 

  

BF: Yeah. 

  



DW: OK. 

  

  

EXPOSING ‘SARS’ AS A BIO-WEAPON TARGETING ASIANS 

  

BF: And then I had a book out in Japanese that pointed out that SARS was a bio-weapon that was designed to kill non-

Caucasian people. 

  

DW: For those who don’t remember, SARS was the bird flu. 

  

BF: I quoted from the documents written by the Neocons, like the Project for a New American Century. 

  

The documents pointed out very clearly that there was a group of Western elitsts that were planning on starting World War 

III and reducing the world’s population. 

  

  

HE RECOMMENDED THEY CUT OFF THE MONEY 

  

BF: [I also argued that] Asians could stop this by cutting off their money – because they required Japanese and Chinese 

money to finance this insane project. 

  

An order came out in the Japanese underworld to have me killed.  

  

DW: That’s understandable, if you start putting your finger in [places it doesn’t belong….] 

  

  

PROTECTION WAS OFFERED – AND HE LEARNED ABOUT FREEMASONS 

  

BF: The South Korean secret police then told the Chinese – and the Chinese sent a secret society to offer me protection. 

  

That’s how I became involved in a world I never even knew existed until that time. 

  

If you talked to me before that about Freemasons, you would have gotten a nervous giggle and a shrug, and that’s about it. 

  

DW: It’s a funny handshake, and they give money to charity, and so on. Right. 

  

  

“THE CHINESE” HAD EAVESDROPPED ON BOHEMIAN GROVE 

  

BF: The other thing is the Chinese themselves had eavesdropped on one of the conferences at the Bohemian Grove. 

  

They were fully aware of this plan to start World War III, and they were trying to stop it. 

  

When they realized I was being put on a hit list for trying to warn them of something they already knew about, that’s how I 

got involved. 

  

 

WHO DO YOU MEAN BY “THE CHINESE,” EXACTLY? 

  

DW: OK, one thing. As I’m talking to you I’m also responding to the fact that when we’ve published articles in the past, we 

get two or three hundred written comments on them. 

  

I’m able to read what everybody says and the feedback they have. I’m trying to speak not just for myself, but also for the 

collective. 

  

One of the stumbling blocks I think we’ve had in other interviews that people don’t get clear on is when you say “the 

Chinese,” people naturally think of this repressive government. 

  



It’s burning people’s houses down in Tibet. It is restricting YouTube. It is restricting freedom. It won’t let people march on 

Tianmen Square. 

  

It is basically just this human-rights-crushing monster. 

  

  

IT IS AN ASIAN SECRET SOCIETY 

  

BF: OK. I guess I made a mistake when I said Chinese. 

  

DW: Okay. 

  

BF: I should have said Asia. This transcends China. It involves Indonesia, the Philippines, Thailand, Japan, Taiwan and 

Korea. 

  

In fact, it goes right to the group of non-aligned nations – a 77-nation group that included places like Yugoslavia. 

  

It was wrong of me to call it the Chinese. It is an Asian secret society, not a Chinese secret society. 

  

  

WHAT IS THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN CHINA AND THIS SOCIETY? 

  

DW: OK. What would be the relationship between this Asian secret society and the current Communist government of 

China? 

  

BF: Believe it or not, the old royal families of Asia decided that communism would be the best way to modernize China. 

  

Behind and above the communist government of China and the government of Taiwan, you’ll find an old group of families 

whose connections go way beyond temporary political structures. 

  

  

THE DRAGON FAMILY 

  

DW: Now correct me if I’m wrong, but China was named after emperor Qin, who was of the Dragon Family. That was the 

first dynasty of China, right? 

  

BF: Yeah. 

  

DW: So these people… he’s the one who built the Terra Cotta Soldiers, where he took every soldier and every horse in his 

army and built a stone sculpture out of them. 

  

There’s all sorts of interesting facts about how this Dragon family showed up. They basically erased all the history from 

China before then, which is now being rebuilt by certain scholars. 

  

These Asian secret societies appear to be dynastic. They’ve largely been behind the scenes. They’ve amassed large amounts 

of wealth. 

  

That’s part of what we’re into now. That’s what we’re talking about. Right? 

  

  

COMPETING SECRET SOCIETIES, EAST AND WEST 

  

BF: You’ve got to remember that there are several different competing groups. 

  

You have essentially a similar thing in Asia as in the West. You have secret societies that are connected to ancient dynastic 

bloodlines. 

  

In the West that would be the Rothschilds, the British royal families, the Freemasons and the P2 Lodge. 



  

In Asia, it would be the Dragon Families, I would guess. This would be all the various dynastic families and clan groupings 

based on family ties. 

  

But, in the West you had a different group. It is confusing, because there are several groups that call themselves Illuminati. 

  

  

SOME GROUPS OPPOSED TO BLOODLINE RULE 

  

There is a group that has contacted me and they’ve proven to me they are connected to various agencies as well as 

international drug-smuggling rings. 

  

They claim they started the French, American and Russian revolutions, and that they are opposed to bloodline rule. 

  

[DW: I have already stated to Ben that this sounds like a rival faction of the same people trying to reinvent themselves. He 

said he is not joining them or supporting them – merely listening to what they have to say.] 

  

In the same way, the Asians have a secret society that is also based on meritocracy. They are also opposed to bloodline rule. 

  

The Chinese triads, the Japanese yakuza groups and various other secret groups in Asia have strict rules against nepotism. 

  

The son of a gang boss could never take over his father’s gang. 

  

These are linked to martial arts societies and also chambers of commerce. 

  

There’s no clear line between chambers of commerce and outlaw gangsters being chased by police. It’s a gray zone. Light 

gray and dark gray, you know? 

  

Both in the West and in the East, you have meritocractic secret societies and bloodline secret societies. OK? 

  

  

ARE THE ASIAN SECRET SOCIETIES PRACTICING EVIL? 

  

DW: Could you just briefly enunciate for us… A lot of people have PTSD around hearing things like Illuminati. 

  

As soon as you say stuff like that, the paranoia kicks in, and the fear and the anxiety kicks in. 

  

So when you say that these are dynastic bloodline families in Asia – that these are secret societies – are they sacrificing 

babies? Are they drinking people’s blood? Are they doing satanic rituals? 

  

[DW: This was a question I already knew the answer to, and just wanted him to clarify. He has repeatedly stated the Asian 

secret societies are vigorously opposed to these occult practices, and want to help create a better world.] 

  

What are we talking about here in terms of: who are these people, what do they think, what’s their philosophy, what do they 

want? 

  

Do they want to take over the planet? Are they fighting against the Illuminati to control the planet? 

  

What is their agenda? 

  

  

THEY WANT A FAIRER SYSTEM, NOT DOMINATED BY THE WEST 

  

BF: They think that the control of the future of the planet should no longer be controlled by a small Western elite. 

  

They would rather have it fall under the control of the people of the planet. 

  

There is a group, of course, of chauvinistic people who say China should rule the world – in China. 



  

But, the general consensus in Asia as a whole is it should be equal for all the people in the world – not just for a Chinese or a 

Khazarian-controlled family business that runs the planet. 

  

What they say publicly, I think, is really what they expect for now – which is a multi-polar world, not one controlled by a 

single group. 

  

  

HOW DID YOU GET ALL THIS INFORMATION – AND FROM WHO? 

  

DW: OK. Another question, which I think might help to allay the skeptics. There’s a lot of them, and they’re very nasty. 

Could there be the possibility of a single-point failure in what you’re telling us? 

  

Is it possible that all of the stuff that you just told me about these Chinese secret societies is the result of you meeting one or 

two guys, and them telling you these elaborate stories? 

  

You call the guy on the phone every other day and he gives you new information, and that’s it. 

  

  

FULFORD MET MANY OF THE MOST POWERFUL PEOPLE IN ASIA 

  

BF: Listen. I was a journalist. I’ve been a journalist here for more than 25 years. I’ve met most of the post-war prime 

ministers in Japan. 

  

DW: Wow! 

  

BF: I’ve met finance ministers, the heads of most of the large corporations in Asia. Remember, I was the Asia-Pacific bureau 

chief for the world’s largest business magazine. 

  

DW: But what does that really mean? How do you get to meet the Prime Minister? Why would they talk to you? 

  

BF: I would go to Taiwan, I would go to China, I would go to Russia, I would go to Vietnam, I would go to Australia and I 

would meet the heads of large corporations who would want to publicize their companies. 

  

DW: [crosstalk] Were you trying to sell ads?            

  

  

HIS SOURCES RUN INTO THE HUNDREDS 

  

BF: [crosstalk] What I’m trying to say is that since quitting that job, I’ve literally… my sources run into the hundreds. 

  

I know the bosses of the Triads, the Yakuza gangs. I know the heads of the Japanese military intelligence and the police 

forces here. 

  

I know the heads of the martial arts societies. I’ve talked to the politburo members in China. 

  

So no, it’s not me talking to one handler or two handlers feeding me disinformation. 

  

However, it’s true that they’ve thrown all sorts of disinformation my way to try to ruin my credibility. 

  

[DW: Fulford is saying that SOME of his many sources have done this, not all of them. He has had to weed out many 

contacts over time. He has said publicly that if he catches any source lying to him, he breaks off that contact immediately 

afterwards.] 

  

  

TRYING TO CONVINCE THE MILITARY-INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX 

  



BF: At the end of the day, what people need to realize is I don’t need to prove this to the public at large. Right now we’re 

trying to convince the heads of the Pentagon, the CIA, the NSA, the KGB and the Freemasons. 

  

In other words, we’re trying to convince the people who control the military industrial complex, and the politicians, that this 

is a better plan than what is in place now. 

  

I’m sorry, but a lot of people out there have been so brainwashed by television that all you have to do is change what is on 

the TV to change their minds. 

  

DW: Sure. 

  

BF: I have provided tape recordings and photographs and videos and various proofs to assorted police and investigative 

agencies. 

  

So I don’t really need to prove myself at this point. Although, if there is a legitimate criticism, I am happy to answer it. 

  

  

WHO IS THE GUY WITH THE RASPY VOICE AND WALKING STICK? 

  

DW: Oh, I understand that. One question that I would like to edify here. 

  

When we see videos of you in Japan, on at least three videos I’m aware of, you’re appearing with a man who seems to have – 

he is carrying a walking stick and he seems to have kind of a raspy voice. 

  

So who is this guy and what is his connection? Most people don’t speak Japanese and they have no idea what is going on. 

  

BF: His name is Chodoin Daikaku. He controls the world’s martial arts societies. He is the head of the karate associations, 

the aikido associations. 

  

There’s a couple like the judo and the Chinese martial arts where he’s not the head of them, but he knows the guys who run 

them. 

  

So he’s a bigwig. He’s not just some flake.  

  

DW: OK. When you say he controls the karate association… 

  

BF: Well, he’s the head of the organizations. 

  

  

APPROXIMATELY 50 MILLION PEOPLE STUDYING JAPANESE MARTIAL ARTS 

  

DW: OK. So how many schools and how many people are we talking about that he would be working with? 

  

BF: I think there are like 50 million people worldwide studying Japanese martial arts. They have karate schools in Mexico, in 

Iran, wherever. 

  

DW: Sure. 

  

BF: We’re talking very big organizations here. 

  

DW: Couldn’t anybody just open a karate school without accreditation? Or are you saying there is an accreditation, and he’s 

at the head of that accrediting agency? 

  

BF: If they opened a karate school, they probably got a black belt. They did that by going to some teacher affiliated with this 

organization. 

  

DW: I see. So there is some sort of centralized authority that you have to appeal to if you want to run a karate school. 

  



BF: If you want to get a belt, you have to study at one of these accredited schools. Yeah. 

  

  

YOU COULD GET RECOGNIZED IF YOU ARE COMPETITIVE 

  

DW: I see. So nobody could just hang out a sign and say “Here’s a karate school and here’s your black belt,” and have you be 

taken seriously if you wanted to go to a Martial Arts tournament and actually compete? 

  

BF: It’s a meritocracy. If you just put on a black belt and go to these tournaments and beat people’s ass, they [the martial arts 

societies] will recognize you! 

  

DW: [Laughs] 

  

BF: [Laughs] 

  

DW: [Laughs] OK. 

  

[DW: What Ben is saying here is that many of these martial arts schools and tournaments worldwide have a central group 

that organizes them and keeps track of everything. Daikaku is the head of the largest of these groups.] 

  

  

ALSO CONNECTED TO INSIDER JAPANESE SELF-DEFENSE FORCES 

  

DW: But within Japan maybe in particular, let’s say, this guy that you were referring to, Chodoin Daikaku… 

  

BF: Daikaku. Yeah. 

  

DW: He is sort of like the kingpin of martial arts groups in Japan? 

  

BF: A major kingpin, let’s put it that way. He is also connected to the Japanese self-defense forces. 

  

  

MOST INSIDERS WANT TO STAY INSIDE 

  

BF: What you need to realize is that most of the guys I talk to don’t want their name or picture out there at all. 

  

DW: Sure! Absolutely. 

  

BF: They refuse to let me name them or put out their photograph. But, I have introduced them to MI6, CIA types – and at that 

level they do communicate. 

  

  

WHAT IS A TYPICAL DAY LIKE FOR YOU? 

  

DW: I know it’s hard to pin you down time-wise. Could you paint for the average listener what your day is like? 

  

How many insiders… how many different people do you think you talk to in a given week right now? 

  

BF: It really depends. What happens now is I talk to people who are connected to large organizations. 

  

I have one guy I talk to who I know has strong Pentagon / CIA connections. 

  

There’s another guy I talk to who is definitely Rothschild, MI6 connected, British Royal Family type. 

  

I’ve confirmed independently, through multiple sources, that these people are real. 

  

  

WHO ELSE DO YOU TALK TO? 



  

BF: Then there’s another guy I talk to who would be connected to the Japanese right-wing groups as well as the Asian secret 

societies. 

  

Then there’s this Chodoin guy I talk to. 

  

Then less often, for example, I talk to senior people in the Japanese gangs – like the Yamaguchi-gumi or the Inagawa-kai or 

the Sumiyoshi. 

  

There’s a guy I talk to who is a KGB / Serbian intelligence type, who I talk to quite regularly. 

  

DW: [crosstalk] From Russia or from Serbia? 

  

BF: Originally from Serbia. I shouldn’t say more than that. 

  

DW: Right. I don’t want to betray your sources at all. 

  

BF: For example, I’ve gone out drinking with the wife of the Prime Minister Kan Naoto many times. She lives in my 

neighborhood.  

  

DW: Wow. 

  

BF: There’s a lot of people I know. 

  

  

A VERY INTENSIVE PLAN TO DESTROY FULFORD 

  

BF: There has been, though, and I’ve mentioned this… there’s been a very, very intensive campaign to make me seem like a 

flake. 

  

DW: Sure. 

  

BF: They have a book, about as thick as a phone book – a file on me. 

  

First of all, they tried to kill me. 

  

Then when they realized there was protection behind me, and whoever ordered the kill would be killed themselves in 

retaliation, the next thing was they tried to drive me into bankruptcy – by blacklisting me. 

  

When that didn’t work… 

  

  

HIS CAREER AS A PRIME-TIME TV PERSONALITY WAS DESTROYED 

  

DW: Hold on. What do you mean by blacklist? 

  

BF: OK. I used to have regular TV shows in Japan. 

  

DW: Oh, you did? 

  

BF: Oh yeah! Big prime-time shows. 

  

DW: Like on NHK, or what network? [DW: NHK is the biggest, most popular TV network in Japan.] 

  

BF: NHK had a 20-minute special on me on prime time. I had various networks. 

  

The point is I was also able to publish stories in places in major Western media. But I got put on a blacklist. 

  



DW: Around what time was that? What year? 

  

BF: I guess that happened around 2005 or 2006. It was 2006, after I left Forbes and I started writing stuff about 9/11. That 

would be about it. 

  

  

DID YOU START WRITING ABOUT 9/11 BY PUBLISHING A BOOK ? 

  

DW: So 9/11 was your first major book that you put out? 

  

BF: No, it was magazine articles. 

  

And then I was holding press conferences at a foreign correspondents’ club, explaining why I was writing about 9/11. 

  

  

THE WESTERN MEDIA WOULDN’T DARE TOUCH “9/11 TRUTH” 

  

BF: I was trying to get publicity in the Western media. 

  

That’s when I realized that either they were scared of losing their jobs, or they were working for some agency and only 

pretending to be a journalist – and that the media was controlled. 

  

I already knew it was controlled, but I didn’t know how thoroughly it was controlled until I had press conferences about 9/11 

– and presented the evidence. 

  

I had the New York Times correspondent telling me that he would be fired if he wrote about this! 

  

  

NOT JUST “ARABS WITH BOX CUTTERS” 

  

DW: So your opinion about 9/11 is obviously not “Arabs with Box Cutters.” 

  

Could you synopsize what was your conclusion that got you in so much trouble? You’re obviously not supporting the official 

dogma around 9/11. 

  

BF: I think the short story is that slogan – it was an inside job. 

  

The evidence is overwhelming that it wasn’t done by a small group of Saudi terrorists with box cutters. 

  

  

THE ALTERNATIVE IS TOO MIND-BOGGLING FOR SOME TO HANDLE 

  

BF: The problem that most people encounter is that if it wasn’t, then the implications are so mind boggling. 

  

It involves such a large number of people and so much planning, and so many insiders, that people go into a state of denial. 

  

Such a conspiracy is too large to be possible. And their minds shut it off. 

  

  

IT CREATED POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER ON A MASSIVE SCALE 

  

DW: My major in college was psychology. I went through a suicide hotline internship, so I have the equivalent of a Master’s 

just in education. 

  

[DW: I also worked for eight years as a counselor, and processed a total of 500 paid clients with about a 99-percent 

satisfaction rating.] 

  

We learned, especially in crisis counseling, about PTSD – post-traumatic stress disorder. 



  

It turns out that when someone has been traumatized heavily, they create a dissociative partition in their mind. It’s like a 

separate personality that handles the trauma. 

  

They get very defensive. 

  

Typically if you tell them information that brings up that PTSD, that triggers that trauma, they will attack the messenger. 

  

The trauma is so severe that they will do anything not to actually re-experience it. 

  

  

PEOPLE DO NOT HAVE PTSD AROUND THE HISTORICAL EXAMPLES 

  

BF: They have always had to create fake incidents in order to get people fired up to get into war. 

  

You go back to historical cases, and people don’t have that trauma associated with it. 

  

For example, if you look at why the Spanish-American war started, you’ll realize it was a fake incident. 

  

Blowing up the ship the [USS] Maine, and blaming it on Spain. That’s a nice rhyming headline there, eh? 

  

DW: [Laughs] Yeah. 

  

BF: And then 70 years later, they say “we actually blew it up ourselves!” 

  

DW: Right. 

  

BF: But if you were, at the time, saying it was done by the Americans, they would have lynched you in the street! 

  

  

THE TITANIC KILLED 600 TOP OPPONENTS TO THE FEDERAL RESERVE 

  

DW: You mentioned a mind-blowing piece of information about the Titanic. 

  

BF: Remember a book came out a year before about a ship called the Titan that sank on its maiden voyage? 

  

DW: That’s right! 

  

[DW: Previously, Ben has said this book was deliberately released to “hide it out in the open.” This is a key aspect of the 

occult science these groups are working with. It helps them feel that we have chosen to be enslaved by them. 

  

Technically, the book came out 14 years before the Titanic sank. You can read more at this link: 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Futility,_or_the_Wreck_of_the_Titan.] 

  

BF: They got rid of, in one fell swoop, about 600 industrialists who were opposed to the taking over of the Fed. 

JP Morgan was saying “Hey, let’s all talk about it as we cross the Atlantic.” 

  

Of course, he missed the ship at the last moment. 

  

They were prevented at gunpoint from boarding the lifeboats. 

  

  

WOODROW WILSON’S FAMOUS QUOTE: INSPIRED BY THE TITANIC? 

  

[DW: Fulford has also said they deliberately did not put enough lifeboats on the Titanic. The captain knowingly sabotaged 

the ship. 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Futility,_or_the_Wreck_of_the_Titan


The “women and children first” principle further insured none of the Fed’s opponents would survive. 

  

This is not merely Fulford’s assertion – other researchers have suggested the same thing. 

  

The Titanic tragedy of April 15, 1912 apparently inspired a terrified Woodrow Wilson to print his infamous quote in a book 

he released the following year. (See below.)] 

  

  

WAS THE FEDERAL RESERVE PART OF AN APOCALYPTIC PLAN? 

  

[DW: The Federal Reserve began operating on December 23, 1913 – with the passing of the Federal Reserve Act. 

  

This is almost 99 years to the day before the Mayan Calendar end-date of December 21, 2012, which may have been 

intentional. 

  

The Aldritch Plan may have been intended to create the Federal Reserve in 1912, but it received a fatal blow when 

Democrats swept the White House and Congress that November: 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_reserve 

  

Had this stunning political defeat not occurred, the Aldritch Bill may have ultimately created the Federal Reserve on the all-

important date of December 21, 1912 – exactly 100 years before “the End of the World” in occult circles. 

  

Given the cabal’s fascination with attempting to fabricate an Armageddon, as Fulford is about to discuss – as well as their 

love of ritual dates – such an idea is not difficult to comprehend.] 

  

  

WOODROW WILSON’S QUOTE 

  

[DW: In Woodrow Wilson’s 1913 book The New Freedom, Section 1, “The Old Order Changeth,” page 13, he said the 

following: 

  

http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/Woodrow_Wilson 

  

“Since I entered politics, I have chiefly had men's views confided to me privately. Some of the biggest men in the United 

States, in the field of commerce and manufacture, are afraid of somebody, are afraid of something. 

  

“They know that there is a power somewhere so organized, so subtle, so watchful, so interlocked, so complete, so pervasive, 

that they had better not speak above their breath when they speak in condemnation of it.” 

  

This is only one of a series of revealing quotes at the above link that show how concerned Wilson was about the Federal 

Reserve. 

  

This quote may have been triggered by Wilson having insiders tell him the Titanic disaster was used to murder 600 

opponents to the Federal Reserve. In the picture below, from when the Federal Reserve debuted, Wilson looks deeply 

worried at best, if not terrified.] 

  

BF: There’s a lot of stuff that’s gong to come out. 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_reserve
http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/Woodrow_Wilson


 
  

  

SABBATAI ZANTH – PROPHET OF DO-IT-YOURSELF ARMAGEDDON 

 

BF: The conclusion I’ve reached, and it’s really quite mind-boggling, is [this]. 

  

The story goes back to Sabbatai Zanth, a self-described Messiah of the Jews who lived in Turkey about three hundred and 

some years ago. 

  

He said he was a Messiah. It was the job of the Jews themselves to carry out the prophecies of the Torah. We shouldn’t wait 

for God to do it. 

  

The sultan of Turkey had him called up and said “If you are really the Messiah, then do some miracles. If not, then convert to 

Islam – or else we will execute you.” 

  

He couldn’t perform the miracles. So he pretended to convert to Islam. 

  

Instead they worked on subverting the Turkish government from within. That was the “Young Turks”, eventually. 

  



  

HOW DOES THIS RELATE TO THE OTTOMAN EMPIRE? 

  

DW: Did that become the Ottoman Empire, or is that something different? 

  

BF: That was what undid the Ottoman Empire. Ataturk was one of their members – the founder of modern Turkey. 

  

There’s hundreds of pages of documents to back up what I’m saying. I’m not just talking out of the side of my mouth here. 

  

  

THE ROTHSCHILDS LIKED THE IDEA OF CREATING ARMAGEDDON 

  

BF: The point is that the Rothschilds liked this idea. 

  

You had this group – about a million-member sect – that believes the prophecies are inevitable. They can’t be stopped. And 

they’re actively working to carry them out! 

  

This is the really mind-boggling part of it. It’s just too big and too ridiculous for most people to comprehend. But the 

evidence is overwhelming. 

  

These prophecies call for a huge battle between two great nations – Gog and Magog. Armageddon. 

  

90 percent of humanity would be killed in this battle. The remaining ten percent would be enslaved by the Jews, who would 

each have 2,800 slaves. 

  

Now remember, I have Jewish ancestors on both sides. This is not mainstream Jewish thinking. This is a particular sect. 

  

  

THE SABBATEANS 

  

DW: Would that be Sabbatean Jews? 

  

BF: Yeah. Sabbateans I call them. I wouldn’t even call them Jews, because their belief system isn’t really Jewish. 

  

DW: Right. 

  

  

THE CUBAN MISSILE CRISIS WAS INTENDED TO CREATE ARMAGEDDON 

  

BF: You had Israeli newspapers… they tried to set up this war between the Soviet Union and the West, which would have 

done that. 

  

They almost succeeded in the Cuban Missile Crisis. I happened to be living in Cuba at the time – I was just a baby. 

  

DW: Wow. 

  

  

MANY OF THE WORLD’S NATIONS DID NOT AGREE WITH THIS PLAN 

  

BF: What happened then – and this is where we get into hard financial history, international financial treaties, stuff that is 

very well documented in the archives. 

  

A lot of the nations of the world said this is crazy. They wanted something different. 

  

  

THE HISTORY BEHIND THE LEGAL ACTIONS NOW UNDERWAY 

  



BF: I’m going to take you back a bit so people can understand what is happening now and what specific legal actions we are 

taking against this group of fanatics. 

  

DW: Please do. Yeah. I’ve read the entire 111-page document, thoroughly, as if it was a contract I would be signing myself. 

  

When we get to that, I’d be happy to dialogue about it – but yeah, go ahead. 

  

BF: I’ve been shown many, many, many documents related to this. Nothing to do with that lawsuit. 

  

DW: Right. 

  

  

JAPAN INVADED CHINA TO STEAL THEIR GOLD IN THE 1930s 

  

BF: Essentially, in the 1930s the Japanese invaded China. 

  

Their goal was to take the gold – confiscate the Chinese gold. 

  

DW: Was Japan at that time trying to create what they called the Greater East Asian Co-Prosperity Sphere? 

  

BF: Yes, but Japan was also still linked to the British. It’s complex. 

  

There were conflicting groups with conflicting goals. It’s not a monolithic story. There are different stories with different 

actors. 

  

  

THE ROTHSCHILDS BUILT UP JAPAN… TO STEAL CHINA’S GOLD 

  

DW: Japan was medieval up until 1877 when Captain Morgan, right, stormed the Japanese shore with gunboats and basically 

said “Westernize or die.” 

  

[DW: My bad! I was hurriedly trying to remember something I wrote in a college paper in 1994. It was Commodore Matthew 

Perry, and the real year was 1868. Not Captain Morgan, getting them all drunk on his Spiced Rum! LOL] 

  

DW: Japan then went into an extremely rapid, almost unprecedented industrial growth after that. 

  

BF: It wasn’t a Captain Morgan [but you are right.] The Rothschilds built up Japan as a military colony to use to dominate 

China. 

  

DW: Beginning in the 1800s? 

  

BF: Going right back. 

  

DW: So as soon as they Westernized. Right. Okay. 

  

  

THE MEIJI RESTORATION: ILLUMINATI? 

  

DW: So the Meiji families – that was the Meiji Restoration where that all started. The Meijis were apparently kids, right? It 

was a youth rebellion. 

  

Are you saying that the Rothschilds financed these youths and put them in power? 

  

BF: They [the Rothschilds] took over the southern clans of Satsuma and Choshu, and then gave them modern weapons and 

used them to conquer Japan. 

  

[DW: Interestingly, the word “Meiji” means “Enlightened Rule”. http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Meiji_restoration. “Meiji” 

could therefore be seen as a Japanese derivation of the word “Illuminati.”] 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Meiji_restoration


  

DW: [crosstalk] So Japan was feudal until then. 

  

BF: [crosstalk] Anyway, that’s an interesting thing, but let’s get to what’s happening today. 

  

DW: OK, great. 

  

  

JAPANESE MILITARY WAS SECRETLY PLAYING BOTH SIDES AGAINST CHINA 

  

BF: We need to go back to the 1930s. The point was that Japan was invading China. They had these bandits run by a guy 

called Kodama Yoshiyo. 

  

They go into a town. They would seize the gold and loot the treasure. 

  

Then the Japanese army would show up and say, “We hear you’ve got bandit problems. We will protect you!” 

  

By that time the gold was all being shipped off to Tokyo, and then later to the Philippines. 

  

DW: Very clever. 

  

  

THE KUOMINTANG GOVERNMENT GAVE GOLD TO THE US IN 1938… FOR “SAFE KEEPING” 

  

BF: The Kuomintang government didn’t want their gold to be taken by the Japanese. 

  

In 1938, seven US warships filled with Chinese gold and silver were sent back to the United States. 

  

A lot of gold was sent out before, too, going back to the 1920s. 

  

  

THE US GAVE THEM 60-YEAR GOLD BONDS 

  

The Chinese were given 60-year bonds. Let’s just stick to the 1938 ones. 

  

They were given 60-year bonds in exchange for the gold they handed over to the Federal Reserve Board. 

  

DW: I just want to thread this. Are you saying that the Rothschilds, to some degree, were still behind these criminal actions 

of stealing the gold? 

  

BF: The American families behind the US Federal Reserve Board were trying to grab gold. The Rothschilds were trying to 

grab gold. 

  

It was a gold grab, with different people trying to grab gold for themselves and for their groups. 

  

DW: So Japan in some sense was acting as a proxy for [the Federal Reserve families in America and Britain.] 

  

BF: Yes. 

  

DW: Okay. That’s an important point. 

  

BF: A lot of gold was shipped to the United States. The Chinese were given lots of US government bonds, with astronomical 

denominations, in exchange for that gold. 

  

  

THE KUOMINTANG WERE NOT CHINESE COMMUNISTS 

  

DW: You mentioned that Kuomintang was the government at that time. 



  

BF: That would be the nationalist Chinese government that was in power at that time. Chiang Kai-Shek. 

  

DW: Are these the Communists, or is that something else? 

  

BF: No. They weren’t communists. They were the people who then fled to Taiwan after the Communists took over. 

  

  

IS THIS HOW TAIWAN ENDED UP WITH SO MUCH ECONOMIC POWER? 

  

DW: Well, here’s Taiwan – this little tiny country which has so much economic power. 

  

That’s why China seems to be always trying to invade them and get it back. 

  

Are you saying that that’s when this all started? 

  

  

TREASURE HIDDEN BEHIND THE NATIONAL TAIWAN MUSEUM 

  

BF: The Taiwanese took a lot of the treasure with them when they fled China. 

  

They have a museum in Taiwan which is very famous. 

  

[DW: The National Taiwan Museum was founded on October 24, 

1908: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Taiwan_Museum.] 

  

There are some hills behind the museum. 

  

Every year they change the display in the museum. They’ve been doing that for 50 years. 

  

They haven’t even begun to make a dent in displaying all the treasures they have hidden in those hills. 

  

DW: My goodness. You’re saying these are subterranean vaults inside the hills? 

  

BF: This is the ancient imperial treasure of China. 

  

DW: Wow! 

  

BF: And that’s just one of the many treasure hordes that are out there. 

  

[DW: As we will explore in Part Two, one of my top insiders personally toured this vast underground complex -- and claimed 

it was hand-dug by a massive number of laborers. It is apparently 50 miles by 40 miles in size and seven levels deep. 

  

One half of the complex is filled with gold -- and the other half with all the imperial treasures of China.] 

  

  

WHERE DID ALL THIS TREASURE COME FROM? 

  

DW: Was this from the Mongolians? Where did all this treasure come from in the first place? 

  

Did they conquer people and get it that way, or what? 

  

BF: OK. For example, if you look at the old archives and history books, you will see that the Romans were buying silk and 

ceramics and spices from the Chinese… and paying for it in gold. 

  

DW: Oh my God. 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Taiwan_Museum


BF: And so were the Spaniards. They took all the gold they stole from the Aztecs and the Incas – and they spent it on Asian 

stuff! 

  

DW: Oh my God! 

  

  

85 PERCENT OF THE WORLD’S GOLD ENDED UP IN ASIA 

  

BF: About 85 percent of the world’s gold ended up in Asia over the past [few] thousands of years. 

  

DW: I’m really getting it now. This is amazing! Go ahead. 

  

BF: Part of what World War II was about was a grab for this gold. 

  

DW: Wow. 

  

  

DO THEY HAVE MILITARY GUARD AROUND THE TAIWAN MUSEUM? 

 

DW: Do they have military fortification around these hills in Taiwan? 

  

Obviously they would have to guard that very extensively, if you are saying there are that many assets there. 

  

BF: Sure. Their big plan for when China invades is to scoot out the back side with all their gold! [Laughs] 

  

DW: [Laughs] 

  

BF: [Laughs] Getting back to the thread… 

  

DW: So the Kuomintang fled China to Taiwan. 

  

  

THE WESTERN OLIGARCHS WANTED TO CONTROL THE WORLD’S GOLD 

  

BF: What happened was the Western powers – the Western oligarchs, let’s call them – planned to take all the gold out of 

private hands in the world. 

  

DW: What timeframe are we in now? 1938? 

  

BF: This is in the 1930s. Remember, in 1934, Roosevelt banned the private ownership of gold. 

  

DW: Right. Allegedly due to the Great Depression and the need to [save the economy by pooling everyone’s gold assets into 

the Federal Reserve.] 

  

BF: Right. The Jews didn’t want to give up their gold. That was one of the reasons why they were rounded up and sent to 

concentration camps. 

  

The Asians didn’t want to give up their gold. That’s why they sent the Japanese army to come in and take it. 

  

  

THE FEDERAL RESERVE TOOK GOLD OUT OF THE SAFE DEPOSIT BOXES 

  

DW: With the Federal Reserve, the basic idea was that Roosevelt said, “Everybody [has to give up their gold.]” 

  

Some people may still not know this if they’re that ignorant. The Federal Reserve confiscated everybody’s gold. 

  

Even if you had it in a safe deposit box in a bank, they looted your safe deposit box and they took your gold away. Correct? 

  



BF: Yeah. They’re doing that now, too. 

  

DW: Really! 

  

BF: If you have gold in a safety deposit box and they haven’t taken it yet, get it out! ASAP! 

  

DW: Wow. 

  

BF: Anyway, let’s go back to the history. 

  

  

MOST OF THE WORLD’S GOLD WAS TAKEN OFF-MARKET BY 1944 

  

BF: In 1944, they had the Bretton Woods agreement. At this agreement, the gold-backed international financial system was 

set up. 

  

Most of the gold that was not being controlled by the Western powers was removed from the market. 

  

DW: How do you mean “removed from the market?” 

  

BF: It was blacklisted, or hidden in caves, or buried in sunken ships at the bottom of the ocean. 

  

DW: Wow. So you’re saying that this equity did not count towards whatever currencies were created worldwide. 

  

BF: No. It was taken off-market. This is a question of control. 

  

  

THE THAI ROYAL FAMILY’S GOLD AND THE PERSIAN GOLD WAS BLACKLISTED 

  

BF: So, for example, the Thai royal family had lots and lots of gold. They are not allowed to cash that – even to this day. 

  

The same with the Persian gold, which was shipped to Thailand when the Shah of Iran fell. 

  

But again, let’s try to get to the thread. Let’s stick to the plot here. We’ll go back to this stuff later. 

  

DW: Understood. 

  

  

BRETTON WOODS WAS A 50-YEAR MANDATE FOR GLOBAL CONTROL 

  

BF: So in 1944, Britain, France and the United States were given a fifty-year control over the global financial system. A fifty-

year mandate. 

  

They were supposed to develop and modernize the planet. 

  

However, Roosevelt was poisoned – killed. He didn’t just die. 

  

There was a fascist coup. 

  

The military-industrial complex guys, instead of developing the planet, they wanted this cold war between the Soviet Union 

and the West. 

  

This was part of this Gog / Magog plan. 

  

DW: Right. 

  

  

BY 1955, 77 NATIONS OPPOSED THE BRETTON WOODS PLAN 



  

BF: In 1955, the non-aligned nations – that’s a 77-nation group, including China, Indonesia, Yugoslavia, India – said this is 

crazy. We don’t want to be part of this Cold War. 

  

They had the historical rights to most of the Asian treasure. 

  

DW: Were most of the Asian countries represented in the non-aligned nations? 

  

BF: Oh yeah! Pretty well all of them. 

  

DW: How about South America? 

  

BF: Yeah. A lot of the countries are there. Brazil was a part of the non-aligned nations. 

  

DW: How about Africa? 

  

BF: Africa was still a proxy colony. 

  

DW: Okay. 

  

  

THE NON-ALIGNED NATIONS WANTED TO MODERNIZE ASIA AND AFRICA 

  

BF: The point is that 77 nations – I don’t have the list in front of me now, but it included most of the people on the planet. 

  

Just not the Soviet Union and North America – the European peoples, basically. 

  

They [the non-aligned nations] said they wanted to finance a Marshall Plan for Asia and Africa – to modernize these regions. 

  

DW: This is the non-aligned nations that wanted this. 

  

BF: Yes. They pooled their treasure to finance this. 

  

  

THEY CREATED THE “HILTON GREEN MEMORIAL” TREATY IN 1963 

  

BF: There’s an international treaty that people who dug me can look up. It’s called the Hilton Green Memorial. 

  

DW: Right. I’ve seen you talk about that. 

  

  

THE ONLY ONLINE VERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS AN OBVIOUS FRAUD 

  

[DW: Fulford's own insiders have now shown me some of the real documents. A painfully fraudulent version of it was 

created and “leaked” online. One Indonesian blogger wrote about this agreement here: 

  

http://lisnosetiawan.blogspot.com/2008/11/green-hilton-agreement-geneva-1963.html. 

  

The online version is an obvious fraud, as it is supposedly from 1963, but it clearly uses modern Microsoft Word-style Times 

New Roman fonts, complete with bold: 

  

http://ramasakti101.multiply.com/photos/album/14/Green_Hilton_Memorial 

  

Even the way the ink was stained is consistent with what happens when you wet down a printout from a modern inkjet 

printer. 

  

Furthermore, I have seen typewritten documents from the 1950s that don’t look anywhere near this distressed. 

  

http://lisnosetiawan.blogspot.com/2008/11/green-hilton-agreement-geneva-1963.html
http://ramasakti101.multiply.com/photos/album/14/Green_Hilton_Memorial


The obvious problems with the online documents are discussed here – including the fact that the alleged US Presidential seal 

is actually based on something Indonesian: 

  

http://www.educationforum.ipbhost.com/index.php?showtopic=9198 

  

It is inevitable that fraudulent documents will be created in a case like this in such a sensitive issue. They lure in the unwary 

“believers” while convincing the skeptics that it’s nonsense.] 

  

  

PRESIDENT SUKARNO HAD A STRONG BLOODLINE CONNECTION 

  

BF: [The Hilton Green Memorial] was the treaty where they wanted to finance a Marshall Plan for developing Asia and 

Africa and the rest of the world.  

  

DW: And they had as their asset base these black-listed gold funds that were in Thailand? 

  

BF: Yes. And the signatory to all this money was President Sukarno of Indonesia, who happened to be related to most of the 

royal families – at least in Asia. 

  

DW: Oh! So that’s why Indonesia, then. It’s because he had a blood connection to these folks. 

  

BF: Yes. They designated him as a signatory. 

  

  

BENJAMIN FREEDMAN BLEW THE WHISTLE ON ARMAGEDDON PLANS 

  

BF: When the Cuban Missile Crisis came, and the world nearly went to all-out nuclear war, a guy named Benjamin Freedman 

came out. 

  

He basically admitted these insane Gog-Magog plans [were real]. 

  

[DW: The key Benjamin Freedman speech was at the Willard Hotel in Washington DC, 1961. The Cuban Missile Crisis did 

not actually happen until 1962, but the tensions were already very high by 1961. 

  

You can download MP3s of the audio of this speech at http://www.erichufschmid.net/TFC/Ben_Freedman.html. 

  

The full transcript is available at http://www.sweetliberty.org/issues/israel/freedman.htm.] 

  

  

KENNEDY GOT THE MESSAGE 

  

BF: Kennedy and a lot of people in the US said “All right, this is crazy. We don’t any more of this secret society craziness.” 

  

He agreed to work with the non-aligned nations to end the Cold War, and to finance the development of Africa and Asia. 

  

To keep the military industrial people happy, he was going to send a man to the moon – and do that kind of stuff.   

  

DW: Did Benjamin Freedman also blow the whistle on what was going on behind the Cuban Missile Crisis? Is that why you 

mentioned that? 

  

BF: He said they’re trying to create this war so they can take over the planet. There is plenty of evidence for this. 

  

  

KENNEDY GOT INDONESIAN GOLD AND ISSUED U.S. TREASURY NOTES 

  

BF: Kennedy got gold from Indonesia. 

  

http://www.educationforum.ipbhost.com/index.php?showtopic=9198
http://www.erichufschmid.net/TFC/Ben_Freedman.html
http://www.sweetliberty.org/issues/israel/freedman.htm


He put out Kennedy bonds and notes – dollar bills that were controlled by the US Department of Treasury, not the Federal 

Reserve Board. 

  

DW: That was Executive Order 11110, right? 

  

BF: Yeah, something like that. 

  

  

IT’S A LITTLE MORE COMPLEX THAN WE THOUGHT 

  

[DW: The story of Executive Order 11110 is a little more complex than I thought – once I actually did more research. 

  

Kennedy signed this bill just days before he died. It stopped the US Treasury from selling its silver to private buyers, and 

gave the President the right to issue silver-backed currency – without the permission of the Federal Reserve System. 

  

The Federal Reserve may well have been deliberately buying up all the Treasury silver so they could ultimately print as much 

money as they wanted – without having to back it up with any solid assets. 

  

The Wikipedia page on Executive Order 11110 has a deviously interesting spin on the story, where it tries to argue that this 

plan actually expanded the powers of the Federal Reserve – since silver coins were replaced with dollar bills: 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Executive_order_11110 

  

However, by stopping the bleeding of this precious metal out of the Treasury, Kennedy’s act actually protected silver. 11110 

also gave the President the direct ability to issue certificates – dollars – that were backed by silver as collateral. 

  

The US Treasury Secretary was stripped of the power to issue silver notes. Kennedy probably did this because the Treasury 

Secretary was being controlled by the Federal Reserve.  

  

Kennedy probably felt that silver-backed dollars would be a stopgap against inflation and the creation of “bubble money” by 

the Federal Reserve. 

  

His assassination, just days later, did not appear to be a coincidence. 

  

If Fulford’s sources are right, Executive Order 11110 was only the first visible phase of Kennedy’s plan to defeat the Federal 

Reserve and ultimately use Asian gold as collateral for a new financial system.] 

  

  

THE CABAL KILLED KENNEDY AND DROVE SUKARNO FROM POWER 

 

BF: [Kennedy] was killed. 

  

Then Sukarno was driven from power. 

  

DW: By whom, are you saying? Who drove Sukarno from power? 

  

BF: By the West. By the military-industrial complex. By the Cabal, as I call them. 

  

The people who own the Federal Reserve Board. These Sabbatean sectists. 

  

  

THE ASIAN SOCIETIES DIDN’T HAVE THE MILITARY POWER TO FIGHT BACK 

  

DW: Couldn’t the Asian societies designate a new signatory that would bring these blacklisted funds online and create a new 

currency that would compete with the dollar? 

  

BF: Well, they didn’t have the military power. 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Executive_order_11110


DW: Oh. 

  

BF: What they did is they went underground. They didn’t sign over anything. 

  

  

SUKARNO’S NEPHEW SIGNED OVER THE RIGHTS… TO MAKE THIS CURRENT LAWSUIT A REALITY 

  

BF: We have Sukarno’s nephew. [He] has signed over the rights to us now. 

  

We’ll get back to that. 

  

  

THE CABAL FORGED THE RIGHTS TO ISSUE CURRENCY AGAINST THE ASIAN GOLD IN 1968 

  

BF: What happened was that in 1968, they set up a fake heir. A fake signatory. 

  

DW: “They” is the Asian societies?  

  

BF: No no. This would be Henry Kissinger, the Rockefellers and all these people. The Bushes. The people behind the murder 

of Kennedy. The members of this Sabbatean cabal. 

  

DW: They set up a fake heir [who would allegedly gain the rights] to what? 

  

BF: They forged the rights to use that money as a basis for issuing currency. For creating dollars. 

  

They didn’t have the historical rights to 85 percent of the world’s gold that was owned by the Asians – but they faked the 

rights. 

  

They forged documents to claim they had the rights. 

  

  

STOLEN ASIAN GOLD WAS LAUNDERED TO FINANCE “BLACK OPS” 

  

DW: So they wanted to repatriate this gold they had taken out of the market before Bretton Woods was convened. 

  

BF: Some of it was laundered by BCCI, Chase Manhattan Bank, Black Eagle Trust and a few other of these groups. 

  

It was this gold that was illegally laundered from these Asian stashes that financed the black ops and the various secret 

doings. 

  

  

THE LAUNDERED GOLD WAS ORIGINALLY STOLEN IN THE 1930s 

  

DW: So this gets back to what you were saying in the 1930s, where the Japanese troops were confiscating gold from the 

Kuomintang. 

  

BF: Right. That was taken either to the Philippines or to Japan. At first to Japan, and then when it got too iffy, they 

transported it over to the Philippines. 

  

  

THE GOLD WAS HIDDEN IN ABOUT 125 KNOWN SITES 

  

DW: Now that wasn’t kept in any type of Federal Reserve Bank for those countries. That was kept in some kind of private 

storage that was totally offline. 

  

BF: It was hidden. There are about 125 known sites where it was hidden. 

  

DW: Wow. 



  

[DW: David Guyatt, a 28-year veteran investment banker within the Cabal-controlled City of London, gave incredible 

supporting evidence, including documents, for everything Fulford is saying here: 

  

http://www.deepblacklies.co.uk/about.htm 

  

In many ways, Guyatt goes into vastly more detail about the story behind this hidden gold than Fulford has done here. 

  

In his online book “The Secret Gold Treaty,” Guyatt’s data suggests there were 172 sites where the plundered gold was 

stolen: 

http://www.deepblacklies.co.uk/secret_gold_treaty.htm] 

  

Fulford's own insiders have since told me there are even more than 172 sites involved.] 

  

  

AT LEAST TEN OLYMPIC-SIZED POOLS’ WORTH OF “OFF-MARKET” ASIAN GOLD 

  

DW: How much tonnage are we talking about here? How much gold was it? 

  

BF: What I’ve been told is [this]. 

  

The story we’ve all been told about how all the gold ever mined in history could fit into one or two Olympic swimming 

pools… is a total lie. 

  

There’s at least nine times or ten times more off-market gold than there is officially tradable gold. 

  

DW: My God! 

  

BF: Some of it, like I say, was laundered by the CIA types to finance various things. 

  

  

ASIANS IN THE GOLDEN TRIANGLE CONTACTED THE CIA 

  

BF: Now again, I want to take a little side trip here. One of these Asian secret society groups I contacted worked in the 

Golden Triangle during the Vietnam War. 

  

DW: Where is that? 

  

BF: That’s the area between China and Vietnam where they were producing all the heroin in those years. 

  

DW: Oh goodness. 

  

BF: And they were selling heroin to the CIA. And the CIA was selling the heroin to finance their black ops. 

  

DW: So they had quite a markup off of the original price that they were paying. 

  

BF: It was a big business that was out of the control of governments. 

  

What happened was the Asians contacted their old CIA contacts. They said, “What the hell are you guys doing? Why are you 

spreading diseases and trying to start World War III?” 

  

THEY DIDN’T LIKE BEING USED 

BF: So a lot of these CIA bad guys came out and started helping us. It was kind of ironic, but it’s still welcome. 

  

DW: Maybe they’re trying to avoid the hangman’s noose, right? [Laughs] 

  

http://www.deepblacklies.co.uk/about.htm
http://www.deepblacklies.co.uk/secret_gold_treaty.htm


BF: They realized they were being fooled by this fake anti-communism. They didn’t like being fooled and used. 

  

DW: I did speak to one guy who worked in the CIA and actually worked with one of the recent American presidents in 

cocaine smuggling. 

  

He explained to me, in quite some detail, the rationale behind why they felt it was necessary to try to control the flow of 

cocaine. 

  

They have all these rationalizations. “We don’t want people to die from bad cocaine.” “If we can control it, then we know 

exactly where it’s going.” 

  

BF: “Plus we get these Swiss bank accounts, with all this money.” You know? 

  

DW: Right! Exactly. 

  

BF: …Which helps lubricate your conscience a little bit… but still. 

  

DW: [Laughs] 

  

BF: [Laughs] 

  

  

THE 50-YEAR BRETTON WOODS MANDATE EXPIRED IN 1994 

  

BF: Anyway, let’s get back to the main flow. 

  

In 1994, the Bretton Woods mandate expired. 

  

DW: Right. You said this was a 60-year commission that started in 1944. 

  

BF: A 50-year commission. Before that, they stole the money from the foreign holdings, the dollar holdings of the Soviet 

Union. 

  

DW: I’m sorry, I want to ask you one dumb question, though. You’re saying 1944, but World War II didn’t end until 1945. 

  

BF: The Bretton Woods conference was in 1944. They already knew what was going to be the result [from World War II]. 

That’s open history. Bretton Woods is an open secret. 

  

DW: So you said that the mandate expired in 1944 after a 50-year term. 

  

BF: Yes. It wasn’t renewed. 

  

  

IN 1994, ABOUT 200 COUNTRIES SAID THE PROMISES WERE NOT KEPT 

  

BF: They said, “Hey, France, United States and Britain. You didn’t modernize the world. You didn’t keep your promises.” 

  

DW: Who is “they” in this case? 

  

BF: It would be all the other countries. Remember, you have [about] 200 countries that have sovereign rights still. 

  

DW: So they would have to ratify the agreement to get it to renew. They would have to sign off on it. 

  

BF: Right. So there has been no real agreement at the top of the global financial system since then. 

  

DW: So the only reason why it hasn’t changed any faster is they don’t have the military muscle to do anything about this. 

  

BF: That’s part of it. 



  

  

CLINTON AUTHORIZED 100-TO-1 FINANCIAL GAMBLING PRACTICES 

  

BF: President Clinton, he started… these guys were thinking, “The hell with it. We’re just going to start World War III and 

get ourselves out of this mess by killing everybody.” 

  

Clinton started off by allowing 100 times leverage. Gambling 100 times. So with one dollar, you could buy 100 dollars’ 

worth of tickets. 

  

If it goes from 100 dollars to 200 dollars, then your one dollar is multiplied by a hundredfold. 

  

They turned the financial system into extreme gambling. 

  

[DW: They obviously knew this could have apocalyptic effects, under certain circumstances, but that was the whole point… 

as Fulford said.] 

  

DW: Were they using these confiscated gold accounts from the Kuomintang to back that up? 

  

BF: Yeah. They didn’t have any legal backing anymore, but they were going ahead with it anyway. 

  

  

THE KUOMINTANG SUED THE FED IN 1998 FOR THE RETURN OF THEIR GOLD 

  

BF: Now what happened was in 1998, the Chinese sued the Federal Reserve Board. They said “Hey. You’ve got to give us 

back our gold. 

  

“We have these contracts. We gave you the gold. The sixty years is up. Give us back the gold!” 

  

DW: Why would they have waited four years? Why 1998? 

  

  

SEVEN SHIPLOADS OF CHINESE GOLD WERE SENT TO THE US IN 1938 

  

BF: 1938 was when the seven shiploads of gold was sent to the United States from China. 

  

DW: Oh! 

  

BF: There were many shipments, but in 1938, seven battleships evacuated Chinese gold from China to the United States to 

avoid it being taken by the Japanese. 

  

They gave the Chinese all these Federal Reserve Board bonds, promising to give the gold back in 60 years. 

  

DW: Is there any recorded history of that? 

  

BF: Oh yeah! The Chinese have elaborate documentation, which is why this whole lawsuit is taking place. 

  

  

DOCUMENTS WILL BE PUBLIC DOMAIN ONCE THE LAWSUIT COMES OUT 

  

DW: Is any of that documentation public domain, though? …Yet.  

  

BF: It’s all going to be there in that lawsuit, so it’s public domain once it goes into the lawsuit. 

  

I’ve seen lots of pictures. I don’t know, I’m not an expert in arcane bonds, but… 

  

DW: Right, but as a financial journalist you have certainly had contacts with economists. 

  



Would the average Western economist have known about these shipments in 1938? 

  

BF: Yeah, that would have been headline news. I’m sure if you go back to a newspaper archive, you would find stories about 

it. 

  

DW: Terrific. OK, great. 

  

BF: This is something you can find. Just go to an archive. I’m sure you’ll find stories about Chinese gold being evacuated. 

  

[DW: More research is needed to prove this online – however, the following link makes it clear that the Japanese invasion did 

come to a ferocious head in 1937-38: 

  

http://www.san.beck.org/21-5-ChinaatWar1937-49.html] 

  

  

THE US MILITARY PROTECTED CHINESE GOLD FROM THE JAPANESE 

  

DW: So this was done by the US military to protect the Kuomintang gold from the Japanese army. 

  

BF: Yes. 

  

DW: …Which was actually the Rothschilds. 

  

BF: Let’s leave all that stuff out for now. 

  

DW: Okay. 

  

  

THE KUOMINTANG SUED FOR THE RETURN OF THEIR GOLD IN 1998 

  

BF: The point is that in 1998, the Chinese owners of the gold sued the Federal Reserve Board, and said “Give us back our 

gold.” 

  

  

THE FEDERAL RESERVE SAID 200,000 TONS GIVEN IN THE 70s HAD BEEN ENOUGH 

  

The Federal Reserve Board people argued that they didn’t have to give back the gold. 

  

[They said they had paid in full] because they gave a bunch of gold to Chairman Mao in the 1970s when the United States 

renewed relations with communist China. 

  

DW: Could you be more technical than what you said… “a bunch?” What are we talking, here? 

  

BF: Two hundred thousand tons? 

  

DW: Geez. But two hundred thousand tons is not going to fill seven battleships. 

  

BF: That’s the point. They lost the case. 

  

DW: Right. 

  

  

THE FIRST GOLD SHIPMENT WAS SUPPOSED TO BE SEPTEMBER 12, 2001 

  

BF: The International Court of Justice said “You guys have to give back the gold you took.” 

  

They said “Okay.” The first shipment of gold they were supposed to give back was due to be sent back on September 12th, 

2001. 

http://www.san.beck.org/21-5-ChinaatWar1937-49.html


  

DW: Jesus Christmas! 

  

BF: And of course, as you know, the World Trade Center got blown up on September 11th. 

  

The gold that was in the basement went missing. 

  

  

ALL THE PAPERS AND THE EMPLOYEES HANDLING THEM WERE DESTROYED 

  

BF: Cantor Fitzgerald Securities, the company that was handling the paperwork, was blown up – and all 600 of their 

employees were killed. 

  

DW: Was that in Building 7? 

  

BF: No, this was in [one of] the [two main] World Trade center building[s]. 

  

Building 7, where the Treasury police and all these people were, was blown up – and all the paperwork there was blown up. 

  

Basically, they were saying, “We’re not giving back the gold!” 

  

  

WAS THIS PLANNED FROM THE BEGINNING OF THE WTC? 

  

DW: It leads one to reason that if charges were placed in the World Trade Center when it was constructed – I believe it was 

constructed in the 1970s, right? 

  

BF: Look, I don’t want to… there was plenty of evidence. 

  

President Bush’s brother was in charge of security at the World Trade Center. There was all sorts of construction going on 

there. 

  

DW: I’m just trying to think with the audience here. We’re talking really fast, and some of these things are just going to make 

them go head over heels. 

  

They’re going to be reeling when they hear this. 

  

You are exposing an absolutely incredible through-line that shows more compellingly than any other motive I’ve ever heard 

of why, specifically, did the World Trade Center come down. 

  

  

THE GOLD WAS SHIPPED TO CALIFORNIA, THEN TO PARAGUAY 

  

DW: There was this massive gold cache underneath the World Trade Center, and they snuck it out – I guess by some kind of 

railroad tracks or something, right, on a train? 

  

BF: It was shipped to California and then I believe to Paraguay. 

  

  

THE KUOMINTANG KNEW THEY HAD BEEN CHEATED 

  

DW: Oh my God. So China must have known they got rolled. When they saw the World Trade Center come down, they must 

have suspected something immediately! 

  

BF: Of course they knew! They said “These bastards aren’t going to pay us back. They’re trying to start World War III.” 

  

DW: Holy cow! 

  



BF: And what happened was they quintupled the US military budget with this fake War on Terror. 

  

  

THE PATRIOT ACT WAS IDENTICAL TO THE NAZI CONSTITUTION 

  

DW: Right. And you’ve got this Patriot Act, which is five inches thick of paper that just spontaneously showed up. 

  

BF: Yeah, which is identical to the Nazi constitution, OK? 

  

DW: Oh my God. 

  

[DW: I apologize for not using more interesting exclamatory phrases, but I had honestly not heard many of these things 

before!] 

  

  

THEY WANTED TO START A NUCLEAR WAR AND SET UP MARTIAL LAW 

  

BF: And more to the point is that they had this… and there’s a lot of insider evidence about this. 

  

They had this plan to start this whole Gog and Magog thing again. 

  

This time the plan involved starting a limited nuclear war between Iran and Israel. 

  

They were going to use that war as an excuse to set up martial law in the G7 countries. 

  

DW: What’s the timeframe you are talking about for when this was being planned? 

  

BF: They’ve been trying it for quite a long time now – ever since 2001, even before. 

  

  

CABAL WAS TRYING TO CREATE WORLD WAR III, POST-9/11 

 

DW: So just to set up the chessboard now, we’re post-9/11. 

  

The Chinese know that they’ve been rolled – that this gold has once again been stolen. 

  

China wants to get their gold back. In the meantime, the Rockefeller faction in the US… 

  

BF: They’re building up their military. They’re trying to get the Western countries on a full, militarized basis to prepare for 

World War III. 

  

DW: And what’s that going to do for them? They want to reduce population and they want to wipe out the Chinese? 

  

BF: And they don’t want to lose control. They don’t want to lose power. They still have their Messianic, fascist, cultist 

beliefs that they are destined to rule humanity. 

  

The Israeli newspapers openly referred to China and Russia and Iran as Magog, and the G5 and G7 as Gog. 

  

They were trying to get all these countries to kill each other. They were trying to start World War III. 

  

I’ve seen a map where they were trying to divide China into six countrIes. 

  

DW: Like balkanize it. Yeah. 

  

BF: Post-World War III. 

  

  

THE PENTAGON REALIZED 90 PERCENT OF HUMANITY WOULD DIE – INCLUDING THEM 



  

BF: What happened was that the Pentagon realized through their game scenarios that if they started all-out World War III, 90 

percent of humanity would die – including most of them. 

  

So they didn’t want to go along with it. 

  

  

THE PENTAGON HAS SYSTEMATICALLY SABOTAGED THESE PLANS 

  

BF: They constantly prevented attacks on Iran. They stopped Israeli air raids. 

  

They invaded Georgia to stop an Israeli attack on Iran from there. 

  

They didn’t want to start World War III, because they realized it was insanity. 

  

DW: You’re talking about the South Ossetia war now? 

  

BF: Yeah. That was an Israeli air base that was designed to attack Iran and start this whole thing. 

  

DW: Oh, wow. 

  

BF: It’s truly crazy stuff, but the evidence is right there in front of your eyes. 

  

Like I said, the Israeli newspapers openly talked about it – in Haaretz, and places like that. 

  

  

THE ASIAN SECRET SOCIETIES SET UP A STING OPERATION 

  

BF: What happened now was a counter-plot. They sent these people to cash a trillion dollars’ worth of these bonds that were 

given to them by the Feds. 

  

DW: So [when you say “They”,] you’re saying now that the Asian Secret Societies. 

  

[They] control enough gold that if it were repatriated, it would be thousands of trillions of dollars – that’s what it says in the 

legal document… 

  

BF: Yes. 

  

DW: They created a sting operation with these guys… 

  

BF: Together with the CIA guys who they used to work with in Southeast Asia. 

  

DW: Who don’t want the Powers that Were to still be running the show. 

  

BF: Yeah. They realized they were insane and incompetent. They were one level below these guys and knew that they were 

crazy. 

  

  

PLENTY OF EVIDENCE SUPPORTING THE BONDS SCANDAL 

  

DW: When we write this up and we have this all transcribed on my website, I’m going to embed videos for people and the 

original articles on Bloomberg.com. 

  

[These articles and videos] demonstrate the mainstream media – to a limited degree, because hardly anybody would touch 

this story – saying that these guys were detained on the border in Italy, I believe, with 134.5 billion dollars in 1934 bonds. 

Right? 

  

BF: Yes. 



  

[DW: As I revealed at the beginning of this article, the first thing you want to watch is this Fox News report, from Glenn 

Beck, about the scandal: 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ttSmZknU9mI&feature=related 

  

Here is the original Bloomberg article on the scandal: 

http://www.bloomberg.com/apps/news?pid=newsarchive&sid=ayy1QKcwcGN0 

  

Here is a Daily Kos summary of links describing what may have happened: 

http://www.dailykos.com/story/2009/06/13/742096/-Japan,Italy,and-US,-134-Billion-in-US-Bonds-Smuggling-Case 

  

Here is an Asia Times article on the issue, which has a lot more detail: 

http://www.asianews.it/index.php?l=en&art=15456&size=A 

  

In these two articles, “The Underground Investor” analyzed the evidence and clearly established how strange this whole story 

really was: 

http://www.theundergroundinvestor.com/2009/06/the-strange-inconsistencies-behind-the-134-5-billion-bearer-bond-mystery/ 

http://www.theundergroundinvestor.com/2009/07/possible-links-to-a-coming-bank-holiday-in-the-ongoing-134-5-billion-

bearer-bond-mystery/] 

  

  

NEITHER YAMAGUCHI NOR WATANABE WERE HELD BY ITALIAN POLICE 

  

BF: Now this is very important. There are a couple things you need to let people realize when they try to create 

disinformation about this. 

  

DW: OK, great. 

  

BF: The guys’ names… I have talked to both of them. Yamaguchi and Watanabe. 

  

I was involved because I got called by the P2 Freemason lodge. I talked to some of the Italian Treasury police who arrested 

them. 

  

First of all, they said the bonds were forgeries – but neither Yamaguchi nor Watanabe were arrested. They were let go. 

  

  

THERE IS NO RECORD OF A TRIAL 

  

BF: Then the Italians said that there was a trial, but there is no record of a trial. 

  

  

THERE IS NO RECORD OF THE BONDS BEING OFFICIALLY CONFISCATED 

  

BF: There is no record of these bonds being officially confiscated. 

  

  

EVIDENCE THAT BERLUSCONI TRIED TO CASH THEM 

  

BF: We do have evidence that Prime Minister Berlusconi tried to cash them. 

  

  

HEAD OF THE U.N. ALLEGEDLY TRIED TO GIVE 100-MILLION-DOLLAR BRIBE 

  

BF: We do have evidence that Ban Ki-Moon, the head of the UN, came forward and said “We’ll give you 100 million dollars 

to go away and forget about this whole thing.” 

  

[DW: This is incorrect. Keenan emailed me after this was posted and said it was Giancarlo Bruno who offered a one-time 

payment of 100 million.] 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ttSmZknU9mI&feature=related
http://www.bloomberg.com/apps/news?pid=newsarchive&sid=ayy1QKcwcGN0
http://www.dailykos.com/story/2009/06/13/742096/-Japan,Italy,and-US,-134-Billion-in-US-Bonds-Smuggling-Case
http://www.asianews.it/index.php?l=en&art=15456&size=A
http://www.theundergroundinvestor.com/2009/06/the-strange-inconsistencies-behind-the-134-5-billion-bearer-bond-mystery/
http://www.theundergroundinvestor.com/2009/07/possible-links-to-a-coming-bank-holiday-in-the-ongoing-134-5-billion-bearer-bond-mystery/
http://www.theundergroundinvestor.com/2009/07/possible-links-to-a-coming-bank-holiday-in-the-ongoing-134-5-billion-bearer-bond-mystery/


  

DW: Jesus. 

  

  

THE DAVOS WORLD ECONOMIC FORUM WAS ALSO INVOLVED 

  

BF: We have the Davos World Forum [as well]. 

  

  

EVERYONE WAS FOLLOWED AND RECORDED 

  

BF: In other words, we can prove that the head of the UN, the UN, the Davos World Forum and Prime Minister Berlusconi, 

among others, were involved in this theft. 

  

And that’s a provable case, OK? 

  

These people [such as Berlusconi, Ban-Ki Moon and others] were followed. 

  

They were recorded. They were videotaped. 

  

This is all provable in a court of law – which is why we went through a lawsuit. 

  

  

BONDS WERE MADE TO LOOK FRAUDULENT FROM THE VERY BEGINNING 

  

DW: OK, but let’s get one thing clear, though. These bonds were generated in 1934, by the Federal Reserve. 

  

But, in 1934 they made sure that if China ever actually tried to use these bonds, they would appear fraudulent when they were 

attempted to be cashed. 

  

BF: Yeah. There are deliberate typos. And the numbers themselves are astronomical. 

  

  

371 TRILLION DOLLARS OF DRAGON FAMILY GOLD AND TREASURE 

  

BF: You’ve got to understand that there are two financial systems in the world. 

  

The stuff that’s on the books, in there, according to the official government statistics, the world GDP is 63 trillion dollars, 

right? 

  

DW: Mm hm. 

  

BF: And then we have these bonds that are supposedly worth 371 trillion dollars. 

  

There’s a disconnect. 

  

DW: What bonds are worth 371 trillion? 

  

BF: The total amount held by the Dragon Family. The 85 percent of the world’s gold and treasure. That’s how much it was 

assessed at. 

  

DW: OK. So this is the stuff that was blacklisted – prior to Bretton Woods. 

  

[DW: Keith Scott, one of Fulford's insiders, told me he has repeatedly tried to correct Ben on this point, as the 371 trillion 

was only the value of one large treasure site in Malaysia. The full number is in the many thousands of trillions.] 

  

  

POWER OF ATTORNEY GIVEN TO NEIL KEENAN AND KEITH SCOTT 



  

BF: This is what Sukarno’s nephew gave us power of attorney to sue over. 

  

DW: And that power of attorney was specifically given to Neil Keenan, as cited in your document. 

  

BF: Yeah, and Keith Scott. That [power of attorney was granted] just to say “Hey, you guys stole gold and treasure that 

doesn’t belong to you.” 

  

[DW: Obviously, one trillion dollars’ worth of bonds is only a very small percentage of the total Dragon Family / 

Kuomintang asset base. 

  

Later, Fulford clarifies that this is not intended to put Keenan and Scott in charge… it is only intended to open the door. 

However, it is true that Keenan and Scott have complete signatory control over the missing, stolen bonds until 2020.] 

  

  

LAWSUIT CREATES THE LEGAL RIGHTS TO OPEN THE “BLACK SCREENS” 

  

BF: What makes this lawsuit scary to the people who run the financial system is they have the legal right now to open what is 

known as a “Black Screen.” 

  

This is esoteric stuff. You’ve got to remember that 95 percent of the money in the world exists only as numbers in a 

computer. Only five percent of it exists as cash money. 

  

DW: That’s like most people’s bank account too, right? Unless you withdraw the money, it’s just in a computer.  

  

BF: Yeah. But otherwise what you get is a book entry with numbers. 

  

DW: Sure. 

  

BF: There’s high-level codes that allow you to punch in… you go through the secret stuff, you punch in your access code and 

whatever. 

  

Then you type in a billion dollars, and bingo – there’s a billion dollars. 

  

  

THE SABBATEANS DON’T WANT TO GIVE UP THE FINANCIAL CONTROL 

  

BF: Now that’s a pretty nice little thing to have your hands on. You can see why these guys don’t want to give it up. 

  

DW: These guys meaning the Western powers. 

  

BF: Not the Western powers, but the Sabbateans who are above and behind the Western powers. 

  

I’m talking about the Rockefellers, the Rothschilds and all these kinds of people. 

  

  

THE BLACK SCREENS ARE THE CURRENT VERSION OF BRETTON WOODS 

  

DW: So these black screens are part of the same financial system that was created by Bretton Woods. 

  

BF: It’s the current version. It’s the ultimate high-tech computer network where the money is all supposedly hidden. 

  

  

QUINTILLIONS OF ILLICIT DOLLARS HAVE BEEN CREATED 

  

BF: The problem is because no one was in charge at the top, and there was no agreement, different groups started creating 

ridiculous numbers. 

  



I’ve heard that there are now quintillions of dollars that they’ve tried to put into the system. 

  

DW: I’ve heard that as well. 

  

BF: And that’s like 33 orders of magnitude more than there is of real world economy. 

  

So the system is broken. It has mathematically malfunctioned at the highest level. 

  

  

PRIVATE INDIVIDUALS FACILITATE TRADES BETWEEN CENTRAL BANKS 

  

DW: Now one of the insider things that I have heard… it’s something I’ve never said publicly before, but it’s an important 

point. 

  

It’s my understanding that as a result of Bretton Woods, central banks were forbidden from directly trading with one another. 

  

They had to have civilian intermediaries who were actually the bond holders – who actually kept the equity in their own 

private accounts. 

  

Part of Bretton Woods was that these people were supposed to deposit 80 percent of the yield, as this money was created out 

of thin air, into humanitarian relief programs. 

  

Would you agree with that? 

  

BF: I have heard something along those lines. And I know at least a couple of people who do this trading between 

governments. 

  

[I know] one of 20 people at the BIS who are authorized to do this stuff. I talk directly to them. 

  

DW: Right. 

  

  

THE MONEY WAS STOLEN – NOT USED FOR HUMANITARIAN CAUSES 

  

BF: The problem is that if they open these screens – and we have the access codes now – they will realize that the money 

wasn’t used mostly for humanitarian purposes. 

  

It was stolen and used for military-industrial purposes. 

  

  

WHAT ABOUT THE “BOOK OF MAKLUMAT” FROM SUHARTO? 

  

DW: When you say “open the black screens,” is that the equivalent of what you were calling the Book of Maklumat that 

came from Suharto in Indonesia?  

  

BF: The Book of Maklumat is one of several physical account entries that would allow people to open up this can of worms 

and prove that money was stolen. 

  

DW: Is there one copy of it only?  

  

BF: No, there are many copies of it hidden all over the place now, of course, because it’s such a sensitive issue. 

  

[DW: After this interview, I was able to see a digital copy of the Book of Maklumat. It definitely did not strike me as 

fraudulent. Most of it was a very detailed accounting of the staggering number of assets being held, with all the code numbers 

and descriptions.] 

  

  

THEN WHO HAS THE JURISDICTION TO GO AFTER THEM? 



  

DW: But who has the jurisdiction to go after these guys? That’s one of the problems with this. 

  

BF: That’s the problem! We are in kind of uncharted territory. We don’t have the structures right now. 

  

The United Nations are run by a bunch of gangsters. A lot of the world leaders have been bribed and blackmailed into 

obeying these people. 

  

So what’s happening is we are entering into a kind of vacuum. We need to set up new structures, new systems, a new way of 

running the planet. 

  

  

THE EURO AND THE IMF ARE BANKRUPT 

  

DW: But if the Euro and the dollar become bankrupt, people are going to be really pissed – and those changes could happen 

pretty quickly. 

  

BF: The Euro is already bankrupt. You can see the IMF, which is supposedly the highest financial body on Earth, is saying 

they don’t have any money. 

  

DW: [Laughs] That’s scary. 

  

BF: When Russia was bankrupt, it was the IMF that bailed them out. And now the so-called IMF doesn’t have money. 

  

That’s because they don’t have a legal mandate. It expired in 1994. They’re just a bunch of people claiming to have the right. 

No one gave it to them. 

  

  

THE NON-ALIGNED NATIONS HAVE BLACKLISTED ALL BUBBLE MONEY 

  

DW: That means these non-aligned nations you’re referring to, they are not accepting the bubble money that’s being created 

in the computers anymore? 

  

They are not accepting that equity? 

  

BF: It’s all being blacklisted – kept out of the system. 

  

That’s why the dollar hasn’t… you haven’t had hyperinflation in the United States. That money is not being put into the 

system. 

  

Otherwise, all these numbers announced by the Fed – if you do the math, there should be hyperinflation, but there isn’t – 

because it’s not being allowed into the system. 

  

It is a mess – but here’s the real point. 

  

  

CREATING MONEY ALLOWS US TO SHAPE THE FUTURE WE WANT TO LIVE IN 

  

BF: The creation of money, in a way, is the process of deciding what we as a species will do in the future. 

  

And it’s being controlled by religious fanatics who wanted to carry out Old Testament prophecies. It’s really wacko and 

mind-boggling. 

  

Most of us ordinary humans, like any Miss America candidate, or pretty well any guy you pick off the street, will say, “End 

poverty, stop environmental destruction, and make everyone rich and happy.” Stuff like that. 

  

It’s not rocket science. What we want in the future is not what the current set of leaders has in mind. 

  



They want World War III and killing four billion people, and the rule of an elite over a slave population. We don’t want that! 

  

  

COULD THIS MASSIVE GOLD SUPPLY PROVIDE COLLATERAL FOR A NEW ECONOMY? 

  

DW: We’ve revealed something in this interview that I’ve never heard you say publicly before. 

  

The amount of gold that is here [is huge]… all of the confiscating of the Roman Empire, [as well as the Spanish 

conquistadores,] pulled it out of these ancient places where it already was. 

  

It somehow all made its way over to China because of silk trading, and this and that, and opium. 

  

BF: [crosstalk] Asia. Asia. Spice, silk, ceramics… 

  

DW: Right. So there’s this massive amount of gold that could put us back on a gold standard, where currency is tethered to 

something of real value. 

  

  

A NEW “GOLD STANDARD” CENTRALIZES CONTROL TOO MUCH 

  

BF: The problem with a gold standard, if you talk to the people… and one group that supported us are the people who used to 

control the gold. 

  

As far as they’re concerned, the “Golden Rule” is “He who has the gold… makes the rules.” 

  

DW: [Laughs] 

  

BF: Well, that’s not really a viable alternative to fiat money, if you ask me. 

  

DW: True. 

  

  

FULFORD SUPPORTS MULTIPLE GROUPS TO PLAN THE FUTURE 

  

BF: What I personally support is we need multiple different groups that have some kind of planning function into the future. 

  

Whatever they do has to be based on stuff that exists in the real world. 

  

There is a discipline in reality that you cannot escape. If you grow wheat, that wheat exists. And then you can put out a 

receipt that says “This is good for wheat.” 

  

But, if you just put out a receipt that is backed by nothing, it doesn’t exist. It’s just a fact of nature. 

  

  

JAPAN HAD EXCELLENT SUCCESS WITH ECONOMIC PLANNING AGENCIES 

  

BF: What I’ve supported… I came here in the 80s when Japan was number one. It was the country of the future. 

  

They had a system which I thought was the best we’ve seen so far on this planet. 

  

They had what was known as an economic planning agency. They would draw an idea of where we want to be as a country 

five years from now. 

  

Everyone would be consulted. People would say we want more roads, we want more sewage, we want more schools, we want 

a space station, whatever. 

  

Then they would draw up plans. The Bank of Japan would go around and figure out how much money they could print that 

was backed by real stuff, without causing inflation. 



  

Backed by real stuff means real estate, gold, rice, anything real. Then private industry would actually carry it out. 

  

  

TEN PERCENT GROWTH PER YEAR – AND ECONOMIC EQUALITY 

  

BF: What they had was fast economic growth, for decades – close to ten percent a year. 

  

They had the lowest gap between the poor and the rich in any developed country, and probably any country on Earth. 

  

  

AMERICANS FORCED THEM TO DISMANTLE THE SYSTEM 

  

BF: It was the Americans who came in and bullied them and forced them to dismantle that system. 

  

This is why they’ve had stagnation for the past 23 years. 

  

  

THE CHINESE ARE STILL USING A SIMILAR MODEL – AND ARE GROWING 

  

BF: The Chinese are still using a system similar to the old Japanese system, which is why they still have fast economic 

growth! 

  

DW: Wow. Okay. 

  

  

DEMOCRATICALLY DECIDE WHAT PEOPLE WANT – AND FIND A WAY TO DO IT 

  

BF: So what I’m saying is that you need some people who are selected because they are very smart, because they passed a 

good exam, who are given the job of carrying out people’s wishes in a realistic manner. 

  

So everybody says “This is what we want the world to be in five years.” Then these guys try to make it real by focusing on 

numbers and stuff that can actually be done. 

  

Now I’m not saying we want a single planning agency for the whole planet. I’m saying this could be one of many competing 

groups trying to create new projects for the future. 

  

The CIA guys and these people I talk to, and the Rothschild faction that is helping us, they want their own new offshore 

centers where they can carry out their own plans and projects for the planet. 

  

And that’s fine. 

  

[DW: Elsewhere, Fulford has made it clear that this would only be allowed if they worked on projects that did not harm the 

planet or its people – and they would need to be monitored carefully.] 

  

  

MONEY HAS TO BE BASED ON REAL THINGS 

  

BF: I don’t think we want a centralized control network. But we do need to make sure that anything that does exist is 

disciplined by reality. 

  

It has to be based in something real. 

  

The system should be that if someone takes a log and carves it into a totem pole, they have created money. 

  

DW: [Laughs] Yeah. 

  



BF: It shouldn’t be some guy with a computer, some powerful oligarch with a computer punching numbers and acting like 

God – which is what we have now. 

  

  

THE WESTERN COUNTRIES HAVE BEEN GETTING MORE THAN GIVING 

  

BF: The other thing, of course, is that if you look at reality right now, the fact of the matter is that the European countries, the 

United States and Australia have been getting more stuff from the rest of the world than they have been giving. 

  

DW: Right. The only export they have is “Financial Products,” which is basically bubble money. 

  

BF: And weapons. 

  

  

SUPPRESSED TECHNOLOGIES COULD CREATE AN INCREDIBLE NEW CIVILIZATION 

  

BF: The United States has the world’s best universities still. They have a very intelligent, well-educated, hardworking 

population. 

  

And, they have all this high tech that has been suppressed for so-called national security reasons. 

  

So if we can get these scumbags out of power in the Federal Reserve Board and free the people, the potential for a boom such 

as has never been seen before is right there. It’s ready! 

  

  

THE CABAL IS FIGHTING TO THE BITTER END 

  

But first, we have to let the old system collapse. These guys are not going to go quietly into the night. They are threatening 

war still. They are still trying to attack Iran. 

  

I’ve had reports now that they are planting nuclear bombs in the seabed off the shore of Tokyo to create another tsunami here. 

  

DW: Jesus. 

  

BF: They’re up to all sorts of nasty stuff. And we have to stop them. 

  

  

WHAT ABOUT THE PENTAGON CONDUCTING MASS ARRESTS? 

  

DW: Now you’ve said before that one of the enforcement arms that could come into play, now that you’ve driven the wedge 

with this lawsuit, is the Pentagon. 

  

The good guys in the Pentagon could at some point actually do mass arrests at gunpoint of, as you’ve said, I believe most of 

the House of Representatives and the Senate. 

  

[This is] because these guys have private accounts in the Vatican Bank and they have been bribed, right? 

  

BF: Yeah. 

  

DW: You’re [also] talking about the heads of the top five media companies that have been controlling the media to promote 

this agenda. 

  

These guys [in the Pentagon] are preparing to move on that at some point, right? 

  

  

NO ONE HAS FORMED A CONSENSUS OF WHAT TO DO, OR WHEN TO DO IT 

  



BF: They’re not quite sure what to do next. That’s the problem. There’s a lot of confusion. It’s one thing to say “All right, 

let’s put these guys in jail” – but then they say, “Well, now what?” 

  

There’s no coherent plan in place for what’s next. Keenan and his people have their ideas. I’ve got mine. Other people have 

their own plans they’re all pushing. 

  

What I do believe, though, is that yes – you do need to get the out-and-out criminals out of power. Put them under house 

arrest. You don’t have to put them in jail. 

  

  

CHANGE THE TOP OF THE PYRAMID 

  

BF: Most of them… it’s one of those systems. I don’t know if you’ve seen the movie The Scorpion King. 

  

It’s one of those movies where you come in to the top of the pyramid, you beat the guy in a swordfight, you show up at the 

top of the stairs with his head in hand and everybody bows down to you. [Growling voice:] “OHHHHH!” 

  

DW: [Laughs] 

  

BF: Most of these guys are used to that pyramid system. If you change the top, they automatically go along with the new 

program. 

  

They say “Hey, I was just following the pharaoh”, you know? 

  

DW: Right. 

  

BF: So it could be a system where you don’t even have to put anybody in jail. You just say “OK, we’ve changed the plan 

now. There’s a new game plan. Now instead of building pyramids, you’re going to be building universities.” 

  

And they say, “OK, let’s go for it!” 

  

  

OBAMA HASN’T BEEN ABLE TO RESIST THE PRESSURE GROUPS 

  

BF: But, having said that, there are a lot of incompetent gangsters at the highest levels of power who shouldn’t be there. They 

don’t know how to run a country and they don’t know how to run a planet. 

  

And they don’t belong in that job. And I mean Obama among others. His record proves it! 

  

DW: I think he’s folded way too many times to the pressure groups around him. 

  

BF: Well, he’s just a puppet. That’s the fact of the matter. 

  

  

WE NEED TO HAVE AN OPEN DEBATE ABOUT WHAT TO DO NEXT 

  

BF: What we do need to have, as quick as possible, is an open debate. We want to get everybody in on it, so that we can say, 

“What are we going to do next?” 

  

It’s one thing to get rid of the old system, but if you don’t have anything ready in place, you end up with chaos. 

  

You end up with a loss of civilization. You end up with collapse of order. 

  

That’s one thing we all agree we don’t want. 

  

There has got to be a transition towards a better way of running the planet that’s not going to destroy, but build. 

  

  



WE DON’T EXACTLY HAVE A LOT OF TIME TO FIGURE THIS ALL OUT… 

  

DW: I don’t mean to play devil’s advocate here, but [you have said] the Asian Secret Societies and the non-aligned nations 

have put this squeeze play [on the Western economy.] 

  

[Now,] as of our interview, November 28th, there’s stuff in the news saying the Euro isn’t even going to last ten days. 

  

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2068138/Britain-joins-multi-billion-pound-global-bailout-key-banks-face-new-

credit-crunch.html 

  

DW: [That means] we don’t have a lot of time to make those decisions. 

  

People are going to start suffering when these collapses that you guys apparently have helped to engineer finally happen. 

  

  

THEY ARE ACTING LIKE HITLER AT THE END OF WWII 

  

BF: Unfortunately, because the people in power in the United States, in Washington, in Wall Street and in Europe are being 

very stubborn, they are acting like Hitler was at the end of World War II: 

  

“I will let Germany collapse before I will move from power.” 

  

There is going to be a really tough winter in the United States and in Europe as things stand now. 

  

These guys are not going peacefully and quietly into the night. They are not accepting that we need a fundamental change in 

how we run this planet. 

  

That is why it is going to be a tough winter unless you hurry up and get these guys out. 

  

  

THERE WILL BE VERY POWERFUL DISINFORMATION CAMPAIGNS 

  

DW: Well, they’re going to have incredibly powerful disinformation campaigns that will do everything they can to make you 

appear to be a fool, and that everything you are saying is a lie. 

  

BF: Sure! 

  

[DW: These groups know the war is fought in public opinion – so strong efforts are being made to pose as ordinary people 

writing comments on blogs and discussion forums. 

  

Two scientists at the Canadian University of Victoria investigated the problem of the “paid armies” of fake commenters in 

China. They created software that was 85-percent successful at weeding them out: 

  

http://www.technologyreview.com/blog/arxiv/27357/?p1=blogs 

  

India Daily posted an article that clearly asserts that China is not the only group “flooding” the Internet this way – hence the 

name “Internet Water Army”: 

  

http://indiadaily.com/editorial/22740.asp 

  

The Internet Water Army is a group of individuals who act as paid mercenaries to inundate the Internet with comments, 

gossip, or other content to build up or demolish credibility of articles, information, Websites and more. 

  

These people demolish the consumer ranking of products and services, create false images, provide a sense of false 

perception to destroy the truth. 

  

Some blame China as the pioneer of the Internet Water Army. China may be using the same but the list of abusers is vast. It 

is very common in the free world. 

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2068138/Britain-joins-multi-billion-pound-global-bailout-key-banks-face-new-credit-crunch.html
http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2068138/Britain-joins-multi-billion-pound-global-bailout-key-banks-face-new-credit-crunch.html
http://www.technologyreview.com/blog/arxiv/27357/?p1=blogs
http://indiadaily.com/editorial/22740.asp


  

The corporations are employing them, the unions are employing them, and even the political parties employ them. 

  

The Internet Water Army are typically tasked with registering on a Web site and then producing content in the form of posts, 

articles, links to sites and videos, etc.] 

  

  

THEY WILL ARGUE THAT THIS IS THE “NEW WORLD ORDER” EVERYONE IS FEARING 

  

DW: [They will strongly argue] that if this [Asian] group actually succeeds, it’s the New World Order, it’s the Illuminati, it’s 

fascism, martial law, FEMA camps and all the things they’ve been trying to get people afraid of. 

  

So how do you counter that? 

  

  

THEY WON’T BE ABLE TO AFFORD TO CREATE PROPAGANDA ANYMORE 

  

BF: The reality of the situation is stronger than the propaganda. 

  

They can talk all they want. They say “Well, now I’ve got a quadrillion dollars. A quintillion dollars. See, it’s in my 

computer!” 

  

Then go try to spend it. See what happens! See how far you get with that! 

  

Bush was trying to flee to Paraguay, and they stopped him. 

  

See what happens when he takes his black card, or whatever they have, and he goes to the store, and they say “Sorry. You 

can’t buy anything.” 

  

These guys will be just street trash once their money is frozen. And it’s being frozen. 

  

  

LOTS OF BEHIND-THE-SCENES NEGOTIATIONS GOING ON NOW 

  

DW: Right now you’re saying there isn’t really a consensus within the Pentagon as to when or if to do these so-called mass 

arrests. 

  

BF: I don’t know. What I do know is these Pentagon people always told me they are waiting for this lawsuit to be a trigger. 

  

Now there’s a lot of, “OK, well, it’s there. We understand that the system is rotten and broken, but we’re not quite sure what 

to do next.” 

  

There’s a lot of behind-the-scenes negotiating and talking and running around. 

  

As things stand, unfortunately it looks like things are going to have to get more chaotic before these people’s minds are 

concentrated enough that they’re ready to start building new systems, new agreements to share this planet. 

  

  

A FIFTY-FIFTY SPLIT BETWEEN “EAST” AND “WEST” 

  

DW: The basic [idea] that I have said as an operating principle is that Western and Asian civilization need to start out with an 

exactly 50-50 deal that underlines whatever it is that we start building on top of the old system. 

  

We don’t want, suddenly, Europeans and Americans to be taking orders from Asians. And the Asians are tired of having the 

Europeans tell them what to do. 

  

We need to have a forum where we reach a consensus. We both agree, “Yes, that’s a good idea.” 

  



Build a space colony? “Yes, that’s a good idea.” 

  

  

WHERE DO THE ISLAMIC COUNTRIES FIT INTO THIS? 

  

DW: What side would all the Islamic countries be in that 50/50? 

  

BF: The Islamic countries are basically with us, except for a few colonies that are still controlled by the cultists, pretending to 

be Muslims. 

  

Essentially, they’re just afraid of ending up the way Khadafi did, so they are keeping their heads low – but they are 

essentially with us. 

  

DW: Okay. 

  

  

HELP THE JEWISH PEOPLE UNDERSTAND THE CORRUPTION OF LEADERSHIP 

  

BF: What we really need to do now is to get the Jewish people to realize that their leaders, a lot of them, were a part of an 

insane cult. 

  

They shouldn’t allow those people to speak for them as a people. These are the same people behind the Holocaust, you 

know? 

  

DW: Right. The atrocity is too boggling for most people’s minds to even wrap around. 

  

BF: Exactly. That’s what they were counting on. It’s just too big for people to wrap their minds around. 

  

But all this is provable, you know? 

  

DW: Right. 

  

  

VERIFYING THE LAWSUIT AS AUTHENTIC 

  

DW: One thing I want to make sure we cover before we would end this interview is this presentation of this legal document. 

  

The law firm that is listed on the document is Bleakley, Platt and Schmidt LLP, in White Plains, New York. 

  

The principal attorney behind it is William H. Mulligan, Jr. 

  

I’ve been to their website. They are definitely a very bonafide legal firm. I haven’t actually called them yet, but I plan on 

calling Mulligan and asking him just to verify that this suit is real. 

  

[DW: I did call Mulligan and speak to him on the phone. Please do not bother him. He released an official, recorded 

statement via my colleague Kimberley Jaeger confirming the lawsuit is genuine, as you hear at the end of the MP3 of our 

interview.] 

  

  

THIS DOCUMENT SHOULD HELP CONVINCE THE SKEPTICS 

  

DW: It’s a hyper-complex document. It’s loaded with numbers, documentation, with names. 

  

I’m still on the receiving end of tons of hateful comments people are directing towards you. 

  

[DW: Paid bloggers… Water Army crusaders… we love you! Think about what you’re doing and who you’re supporting, as 

you have to live here too!] 

  



I hope this document will do a lot to allay those concerns – because it is very comprehensive. 

  

  

THE PEOPLE BEHIND THE LAWSUIT ARE NOT THE ONLY ONES DOING THIS 

  

BF: You’ve got to remember [this]. 

  

The people behind that lawsuit are an important group within the West that support a move towards a more sane international 

financial system – but they are not the only group out there. 

  

A lot of people know that something needs to be done. 

  

  

THERE IS CHAOS – PEOPLE DON’T KNOW WHAT TO DO NEXT 

  

BF: Like I say, it’s a situation right now. 

  

My understanding is that chaos is the best word to describe what is happening right now within the leadership circles of the 

Western world. 

  

I would even include Japan in that. There’s a lot of confusion. People don’t know what to do next. 

  

  

THIS NEEDS TO BECOME PART OF AN OPEN, PUBLIC DEBATE 

  

BF: It’s important to have a lot of open debate and truth disclosure, so that people can make informed decisions. 

  

I don’t think this should be handled behind closed doors anymore. I think this should be open to the public. 

  

If people have specific things where they think I am either wrong or crazy, I am happy to answer it. 

  

There is no point responding to slander, but if there are real arguments there, I would be happy to listen to them. 

  

  

SOME OF THE LEGAL DOCUMENT WAS SOURCED FROM WIKIPEDIA 

  

DW: When I did my due diligence on the document, my biggest concern, which I published on your forum, was that in 

section 33, there is a series of eight sentences regarding the World Economic Forum. 

  

When I was concerned about whether the document was legitimate, I looked up World Economic Forum on Wikipedia. 

  

The sentences on Wikipedia were almost exactly the same as what is in the legal document. 

  

BF: Sure! The guy writing the legal document says, “All right. We know the Davos World Economic Forum [is involved], 

because there is a tape recording of a conversation with Giancarlo Bruno, who is the head of financial services at the World 

Economic Forum, [discussing it].” 

  

So we have evidence, forensic evidence, that they are linked. 

  

But then [we say] OK, so what is the World Economic Forum, anyway? 

  

So the lawyer goes to Wikipedia and cuts and pastes eight sentences. Sure. That’s what people do. Even lawyers writing up 

legal documents. 

  

  

CLEARING UP THE ISSUE OF THE “OFFICE OF INTERNATIONAL TREASURY CONTROL” 

  



DW: The other mistake that I made publicly, which I want to correct, to your credit, was that in the document, the Office of 

International Treasury Control was referred to. 

  

I didn’t read the document carefully enough when I wrote my comments to see that in the legal document, the legitimacy of 

this OITC and its alleged UN charter is challenged. In other words, they attack the OITC. 

  

When you look at the OITC website, it is painfully amateur. It made me have to reload my browser in 32-bit mode. The 

videos were done in Power Point. There are lots of grammatical errors on the website. It’s a joke! 

  

BF: Yeah. It’s a joke. The guy RC Dam, who they supposedly put up as the guy who was in charge, is some Cambodian 

guy… he’s on the run now. He’s fled. People don’t know where he is. 

  

He was raised by the CIA. He was just a front man. 

  

  

A COMPLEX, HIGH-LEVEL FINANCIAL FRAUD INVOLVING FIJI 

  

DW: If you actually look up OITC, Office of International Treasury Control on Wikipedia, you read about this massive fraud 

that these guys – posing as the OITC, which was allegedly where the equity of the world’s banks is being kept – instilled a 

fraud on Fiji. 

  

They were allegedly going to finance Fiji with billions of dollars – which obviously did not come to pass. 

  

Any conventional con-man would have to have really brass balls to try to defraud an entire country like that! 

  

BF: These guys probably realized that the people who actually control the financial system themselves were basing it on 

fraud. So they were trying to get a piece of the action. 

  

That’s my reading of it. What I do want to emphasize is that even though Keenan and Scott have power of attorney right 

now, they shouldn’t be put in charge of running the planet. 

  

[DW: That is not what they want or expect either, based on my discussions with them.] 

  

  

117 NATIONS HAVE AGREED TO SET UP A NEW SYSTEM IN THE MONACO ACCORDS 

  

BF: We need an open discussion involving lots of people. That discussion is going to take place at the forum of 117 nations, 

the Monaco Accords, who have agreed to set up a new financial system. 

  

We need to get the G5 nations and their satellite countries to participate in these discussions, so we can as quickly as possible 

come up with new global structures to replace the corrupt and rotten UN, World Bank, BIS and IMF with something more 

representative of the people on Earth. 

  

I don’t mean a global government. I mean a common set of rules for the planet we all share, the air we all breathe and the 

oceans we all use. Not some centralized New World Order control grid. All right? 

  

DW: Absolutely! 

  

  

WHAT ABOUT THE MALAYSIAN WAR CRIMES TRIBUNAL? 

  

DW: Now is the Malaysian war crimes tribunal that found Bush and Blair guilty of war crimes, is that in any way related to 

this 117-nation alliance? 

  

BF: No. It’s just another sign that humanity is waking up, and they are tired of being controlled by this criminal cabal. 

  

But, no consensus has been come up with about what to do next. 

  



  

LOTS OF SUPPORT FOR A NEW ECONOMIC PLANNING AGENCY 

  

BF: However, I can say this. There is a lot of support for my idea for a new international economic planning agency to do 

things like turn the deserts green and replenish the oceans with fish, and stop environmental destruction. 

  

Not as a world government, but simply as some group that carries out big, long-term and large-scale projects for the benefit 

of the people and the living organisms of this planet. 

  

DW: Yeah. And I think that a lot of the people in these groups don’t want to be working for the bad guy. They want to save 

face. 

  

BF: Exactly! They all want to save the planet, so let’s do it! 

  

Listen, I have to go, but thanks for talking to me. 

  

DW: I really appreciate it, Ben. This has been a great interview. My prayers and support are with you guys. 

  

  

THE LEGAL DOCUMENT DID SAY THE “OITC” WAS FRAUDULENT… AND FAULTS THE U.N. 

  

DW: There was one other thing I just wanted to toss in briefly about the Office of International Treasury Control. And that is 

that I made a misstatement publicly. 

  

When I went back and read your document, it clearly states that this was a fraudulent organization, but that the UN is at fault 

because they allowed this organization to prosper without ever publicly refuting their alleged charter. 

  

BF: That’s because Ban Ki-Moon himself, the head of the UN, is using fraudulent documents as we talk to try to take over 

African countries – just as they’re trying to use the same fraudulent documents to take over Europe! 

  

DW: My God. 

  

BF: Okay? He’s citing “seven families” as his authority. The seven families are the ones who founded the Federal Reserve 

Board. 

  

And they have no authority! They’re a bunch of crooks and gangsters. And we need to kick the bums out. All right? 

  

DW: Thank you very much, Ben. 

  

  

END POVERTY, STOP ENVIRONMENTAL DESTRUCTION AND CREATE A STAR TREK FUTURE! 

 

BF: I don’t want to end on a bad note. What we really need to do is end poverty, stop environmental destruction, and create a 

wonderful new future for the planet and the species on it. 

  

DW: Well, we’re all behind you, and we look forward to the next update. Thank you so much, Ben. 

  

BF: Thank you very much.             

  

DW: All right. Take care. 

  

[END OF INTERVIEW] 

  

 

PART TWO IS COMING SOON 

  

What you've just read is quite stunning... but it still turned out to only be the beginning of the story. 

  



I was able to grill Fulford and get a lot more information out of him than I've ever seen before. However, once I made contact 

with the people involved in this lawsuit, I found out there was much more to the story than what Fulford has reported so far. 

  

In Part Two I will give a proper historical overview of how and why these vast assets were seized and held by the Federal 

Reserve and the Bank of International Settlements... beginning in 1921 with Emperor Hirohito's trip to the United Kingdom. 

  

This interview was truly just the beginning -- and much of what has delayed me so much in getting this posted has been the 

process of doing all the follow-up. I decided to break it into two parts so you don't have to keep waiting. 

  

 

THE TIMETABLE HAS SPED UP SINCE OUR INTERVIEW 

  

It is also important to quote a bit of Fulford's two most recent blogs -- as the latest actions by the United States have 

accelerated the timetable wherein the "mass arrests" may occur: 

  

The US Senate and Obama claiming the right to murder and imprison Americans without trial was a fatal mistake (Dec. 5th) 

 

 

http://benjaminfulford.net/2011/12/05/the-us-senate-and-obama-claiming-the-right-to-murder-and-imprison-americans-

without-trial-was-a-fatal-mistake/ 

 

The word is that the Pentagon, the agencies and the militias are on the brink of taking violent action against President 

Obama and the Senators who claimed the right to kill and/or indefinitely imprison Americans without trial. 

[DW: "Violent action" may sound a bit too strong, as all he's talking about here is arrests at gunpoint -- probably 

without shots ever having to be fired.] 

The criminal cabal in Washington D.C. and Wall Street may be able to pretend they are setting up a 

fascist/totalitarian dictatorship in the US for a while longer, but no serious armed group is going to support them. 

The same is true in Europe, where Freemason P2 lodgers and Bilderbergers will make a move towards fascist control 

this week, and will seem to be on the offensive -- but will ultimately fail. 

The simple fact of the matter is that these fascists simply do not have any reality to back up the numbers they are 

putting into their financial computers to bribe people and hire bully boys. 

They are mathematically doomed. 

The awareness in the thinking part of the population of Western countries has reached a critical mass. The group that 

is sitting brainwashed in front of their TVs is irrelevant, because the contents of their TV mind-programming will 

change once police and the military remove the criminals now occupying the corporate media. 

Anyone who still believes there is an ounce of truth or decency in the large corporate media establishments has to ask 

themselves why these organizations do not write 911 truth or about the murder of 2 million Iraqis or about the vast 

bribes most top Washington D.C. corporate government officials have received. 

They must ask why people are being railroaded into an agenda of war against Iran as a precursor to World War 3. 

More than anything else, they need to ask themselves why the so-called governments of the West do not make any 

serious future plans for the planet other than fomenting war. 

In signs of imminent revolution, the Senators who voted to kill and imprison Americans without trial are being 

confronted in their offices by angry constituents. The military has told Obama to buzz off, which is exactly what he 

did by running off to Hawaii.... 

 

DECEMBER 12TH -- EVEN MORE INFORMATION 

  

http://benjaminfulford.net/2011/12/05/the-us-senate-and-obama-claiming-the-right-to-murder-and-imprison-americans-without-trial-was-a-fatal-mistake/
http://benjaminfulford.net/2011/12/05/the-us-senate-and-obama-claiming-the-right-to-murder-and-imprison-americans-without-trial-was-a-fatal-mistake/
http://benjaminfulford.net/2011/12/05/the-us-senate-and-obama-claiming-the-right-to-murder-and-imprison-americans-without-trial-was-a-fatal-mistake/
http://benjaminfulford.net/2011/12/05/the-us-senate-and-obama-claiming-the-right-to-murder-and-imprison-americans-without-trial-was-a-fatal-mistake/


Earlier today as I write this piece, Fulford just posted his next update into this fascinating, ever-changing story. Here is a 

small excerpt from his paid blog: 

  

Cabal struggles desperately to create fascist world government as multiple criminal investigations zero in on them 

 

 

http://benjaminfulford.net/2011/12/12/cabal-struggles-desperately-to-create-fascist-world-government-as-multiple-criminal-

investigations-zero-in-on-them/ 

 

The fascist cabal known as the Bilderbergers, CFR, committee of 300 etc., is desperately and without hope trying to 

start WW3 and install a fascist world government in an attempt to pre-empt criminal investigations closing in on 

them from all sides. 

Their efforts will fail because the Pentagon and the agencies in the US (with the exception of homeland Gestapo) are 

preparing to remove them from power, according to CIA and other sources. 

For example, multiple investigations are closing in on alleged President Obama, including one for illegally declaring 

war on Libya. A count among US representatives show the votes necessary to impeach him are there, US law 

enforcement officials say. 

In addition, evidence of bribery and other forms of illegally tampering with government is being compiled against 

George Soros, among others. There is also a lot going on under and on the surface in Europe, Japan and the Middle 

East.... 

In the US, as mentioned last week, the Obama regime has asserted the right to murder and imprison Americans 

without due process, meaning he has declared the US to be a fascist dictatorship. Again, it looks on the surface like 

the plans for a world fascist government are proceeding smoothly. 

Fortunately for the rest of the human race, the fascist power grab is really just a sign of desperation.... 

The problem is that almost the entire leadership structure in Washington D.C. is corrupt and compromised, but 

people in the Pentagon and the agencies are so used to taking orders that they do not know what to do when their 

leaders become dysfunctional. 

For example, there are enough votes in the US Congress and Senate now to impeach Obama, but the problem is 

nobody can agree on a replacement. 

The various corruption investigations against the Obama regime can remove him [and the greater architecture of 

corruption behind the scenes] from power, but nobody knows what to do next. 

The only answer is for the military to set up a temporary government headed by the Joint Chiefs of Staff until the 

garbage can be removed from Washington D.C. and Wall Street. The military rightly claim that armies are not good 

at governing. However, they are good at cleaning up a mess -- and restoring constitutional order. 

The US military also worry about being able to meet the payroll, but the backers of the new financial system have 

already promised generous financing to ensure a restoration of US economic might -- and a gradual transition of the 

military industrial complex into something that can be self-supporting and good for the planet. 

  

DON'T LET ALL THIS FREAK YOU OUT 

Thirty years' worth of dedicated research into the greatest hidden mysteries of science, and of the Universe, led to the creation 

of my magnum opus, the encyclopedic The Source Field Investigations, which debuted as a New York Times bestseller in 

August. 

  

In this work, I reveal compelling proof that life on Earth is being guided by a Universal consciousness I call the Source Field 

-- the ultimate author of space, time, matter, energy and biological life. 

http://benjaminfulford.net/2011/12/12/cabal-struggles-desperately-to-create-fascist-world-government-as-multiple-criminal-investigations-zero-in-on-them/
http://benjaminfulford.net/2011/12/12/cabal-struggles-desperately-to-create-fascist-world-government-as-multiple-criminal-investigations-zero-in-on-them/
http://benjaminfulford.net/2011/12/12/cabal-struggles-desperately-to-create-fascist-world-government-as-multiple-criminal-investigations-zero-in-on-them/
http://benjaminfulford.net/2011/12/12/cabal-struggles-desperately-to-create-fascist-world-government-as-multiple-criminal-investigations-zero-in-on-them/


  

This is no longer a speculative, "woo woo", "New Age" discussion -- it is squarely rooted in a great wealth of scientific facts 

that have never been fully understood. 

  

The Universe is not a "dead", unthinking and unfeeling void. It is vast, vibrant and full of life -- written directly into the 

quantum level. 

  

In this book, I reveal that dozens of ancient cultures around the world were given prophecies about a coming Golden Age of 

peace and prosperity. The focal-point for when this would come about was the year 2012. 

  

Regardless of what else may or may not happen around this time, it is remarkable to see the real-world evidence of this mass, 

international uprising against the Powers that Were coinciding so neatly with prophecies that are thousands of years old. 

  

  

WE ARE BEING GUIDED INTO A GLORIOUS FUTURE -- BY A UNIVERSAL INTELLIGENCE 

  

Some people do get it. The Source Field wants to let you know that it exists. Many people have sent in testimonials about the 

incredible synchronicities that begin happening in their lives once they find out about this stuff. 

  

If you're laughing right now, it's only because you haven't had this happen to you yet. Or, more likely, the 'confirmations' 

have happened to you, but you simply blow it off. 

  

We all grow up in an educational system that demands we be "right", and punishes us with bad grades and "failure" if we are 

"wrong." For this same reason, we all have strong conditioning to avoid shame. 

  

Now we have the science to prove that this is not ridiculous nonsense. The case stands perfectly well on its own without the 

addition of the Fulford / Dragon Family / Keenan material -- but I see all of this as part of one vast, interconnected tapestry. 

  

So many people are living in fear and terror of the future. We now have the science to prove that things are getting better, and 

in fact they must get better -- it's written into the design of the Universe, and is a fundamental aspect of what we're now going 

through. 

  

I believe we are being intelligently guided through a planetary awakening at this time -- and as we head into 2012, it seems 

that the public downfall of the Old World Order will be a key part of that process. 

  



 
  

 

GRAB YOUR OWN COPY! 

  

You can grab your copy of The Source Field Investigations today at Amazon, Barnes and Noble, IndieBound or any 

bookstore near you -- in hardcover, audiobook or ebook form. The online price is still being held below 20 dollars by the 

publisher as a Christmas special. 

  

With this new information I've shared as context, the story becomes even more exciting... and extremely cutting-edge. 

  

Your purchase of these and other products on this site gives us critically-needed financing to continue in this campaign to 

transform the planet. For that, I honor you and I thank you for your support. 

  

I would also recommend you check out our previous post, if you haven't already seen it -- as in it I released a new 20-minute 

video with good production value that is chock-full of great material on personal growth that can help you in these changing 

times! 

  

 

A LITTLE SYNCHRONICITY UPDATE 

  

As of 1:44 AM, I went back in and re-read this whole document, looking for any minor things that needed cleaning up. I 

found one place where the paragraph spacings needed to be corrected -- and I am about to upload it now. 

  

Exactly 1777 hits had reached this article already -- just since I posted it -- and these numbers keep popping out as one of the 

ways the Source Field conveys messages: 

  

 

http://www.amazon.com/Source-Field-Investigations-Civilizations-Prophecies/dp/0525952047/ref=sr_1_1?ie=UTF8&qid=1322169277&sr=8-1
http://www.barnesandnoble.com/w/source-field-investigations-david-wilcock/1100745352?ean=9780525952046&itm=1&usri=the+source+field+investigations
http://www.indiebound.org/book/9780525952046?aff=david_wilcock
http://www.divinecosmos.com/start-here/davids-blog/992-videooccupyyourself


  

It's not going to convince everyone, but it was interesting -- so I thought I'd mention it! 

 

 

UPDATE NEXT MORNING: FULFORD BEING DETAINED BY "CIA KIND OF GROUP" IN A HOTEL 

AGAINST HIS WILL? 

  

Just when you thought this story wasn't dramatic or overwhelming enough, now we have even more to add to it. 

  

Fulford was supposed to appear on mopal.jp's popular online show, "State Emergency Committee," on December 13th -- 

during the exact same time that this article came out. I had already telegraphed that it was imminent -- and tremendous in 

scope. 

  

However, the producers of the show were informed that Fulford was being detained by a "CIA kind of group" in a hotel, 

against his will. They suspected that his life may be in danger -- which could be true, but it is too early to know. 

  

Here is a short synopsis of what they said, from one translator: 

  

  

  

Here is a longer version of the same video, complete with the opening sequence of the show, performed by a different 

translator. Unfortunately, the CC overlays other text that is already on-screen, making it a mess -- so just hit the CC button to 

turn it off: 

  

  

 

If you want to see the entire 15-minute show, in Japanese without subtitles, click here. 

 

 

 

  

WE WILL NOT BE INTIMIDATED 

  

I do not believe Fulford to be the type of person who would lie about this or stage such an event. If anything happens to him, 

this story will explode into view much faster than it already is. 

  

The genie is out of the bottle. You cannot stop this. Stand down and do not harm us. This is not your planet to abuse 

anymore. 

  

Spread the word. Tell everyone you know about this story. Share the link. Write. Blog. Comment. Publicity is protection. 

Thank you! 

  

 

OFFICIAL STATEMENT FROM NEIL KEENAN, 12:07 PM, DEC. 13, 2011 

 

Dear Mr. Wilcock, 

  

I am very concerned for Ben’s safety.  He has been a friend of mine for two years and I see him traveling and risking his life 

in order to provide his readers with stories. I know more than I tell, but he is a very gentle, concerned person -- and he really 

wants to see the deserts green. 

  

I pray that what we are hearing is not happening -- and if so, I pray they release him safely. 

  

I fear that Benjamin is being held because of his mentioning of holding the Book of Codes and Maklumat. 

  

This simply is not true. 

  

Not even I have them -- but they are in safe hands. 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PS-KcewH4Bs&feature=player_embedded
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PS-KcewH4Bs&feature=player_embedded
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PS-KcewH4Bs&feature=player_embedded
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PS-KcewH4Bs&feature=player_embedded


  

[DW: All I've seen is low-resolution JPEG images of it that are not even sharp enough to actually make out any of the codes. 

I will not be releasing them, nor ever planned to. I do not wish to get in trouble... just to report on a public story. 

  

Those named in this suit should be smart enough to know that if they create martyrs, they will have a much more serious 

problem on their hands. You are being offered a settlement. Take it.] 

  

So if this is it, please let Benjamin go -- so he can return to his rightful position, advising the world of its wrongs. 

  

 

UPDATE TUESDAY NIGHT / WEDNESDAY, 12:44 AM: BEN IS ALIVE AND OKAY! 

  

I just got word from Neil Keenan that he is now on the phone with Ben and he is alive and OK. That is literally all the info I 

have. 

  

The most probable guess I have seen out there right now is that Ben was actually being detained for his own safety against 

another threat -- of which there have been several. 

  

More information will be provided as it comes in. 

  

  

UPDATE TUESDSAY NIGHT / WEDNESDAY, 1:05 AM: SAY WHAT?  

 

This story just gets stranger and stranger. Fulford told Keenan he just forgot about the show and went off for a happy trip to 

the mountains with his wife, then came home to sleep. 

  

The network apparently was supposed to call and remind him, but forgot. They reached him on the phone at some point, but 

by that point it was too late, he was too far away and he couldn't go. 

  

Ben's side of the story, as he explained it to Keenan, was that "the hotel incident story was not accurate, and was totally made 

up by the network." 

  

This may be true, and it may not be true. Keenan doesn't know, and there is no way for any of us to know at this point. Even 

if the network admits they made it up, we can't prove that is actually a true statement either. Fulford has had strenuous threats 

lately. 

  

Let's be glad that Fulford is alive and well. If he was narco-interrogated and/or threatened and sworn to secrecy, and the 

network told the truth, that's all the more reason for us to double and redouble our efforts to get this astonishing story out into 

public view. 

  

It's time to take the planet back. This was a very healthy reminder for me of the stakes. I will not rest until humanity is free. 

  

  

WEDNESDAY 12/14, 8:36 AM: CHODOIN DAIKAKU SAYS FULFORD "RELEASED AFTER NEGOTIATION" 

  

Why would Chodoin Daikaku go on television and rather haltingly make this statement... offering very little information as if 

he were concerned about saying anything more? 

  

Even further -- why would a man with such a prestigious, easily provable public position go on a popular program and tell 

such a blatant lie? 

  

  

FEMALE: We have got some questions about Benjamin Fulford situation via the Internet. Please let us know. 

  

CHODOIN DAIKAKU: Yesterday, we got information that Benjamin was captured and detained by foreign agents (spies). 

  

After the program, I managed to find out his location. He was detained at Roppongi (Central Tokyo). 

  



After various negotiations at onsite, I (we) have managed to release him. He is in safe at his home now. 

  

He will attend the next meeting (a Mopal program on December 27th), and he will express his opinion, I suppose. 

  

This is the only comment from myself. 

  

DW: Fulford disappeared for an entire day and on through an overnight to the next day. He did not answer email or phone. 

He may have been forced to give a cover story for his own protection, as Daikaku is saying something altogether different. 

  

Let's be glad Ben is alive. He's also been naming specific names lately and that could also have been something that got him 

in hot water. 

  

There is every reason to believe that the timing of what Daikaku is calling a "capture and detaining" was not an accident, 

considering we just released the definitive article proving everything he's been saying about this lawsuit all along is true -- 

and I telegraphed it on Ben's blog for two weeks before it came out. 

  

 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 14TH, 3:39 PM: DEATH THREAT 

  

For the first time in my entire career as a journalist, I have been given a very severe threat, handed to me from one of my top 

insiders. 

  

I was told that I have tonight only to get Part Two out -- "it would be a very good idea" for my own safety, as publicity is 

protection.  

  

Although the exact nature of the threat is unspecified, I was told I might be "lucky" if all I got was torture. 

  

If I am savvy, so I am told, I may get away with spending the rest of my life in a top-secret facility in a "deep, dark hole" 

working as a black-ops scientist. 

  

The best protection I have is publicity. For that same reason I will be releasing Part Two as soon as possible, even if I have to 

stay up all night. 

  

It has been an honor serving you. Never forget how much you are loved. If I am to die, then I die with honor -- a noble 

soldier of the Light. I thank you for all the love and care you have shown me over the years and am grateful that I have left 

such a vast legacy of helpful material for you. 

  

I have to get to work now. Thank you and God bless you. 

 

 

WEDNESDAY 12/14, 5:37 PM: NOTICE TO ALL HOLDERS OF THE WILCOCK FILE 

  

DO NOT attempt to call. DO NOT attempt to email. Answer ANY anonymous phone call that comes in over the next week. 

  

DO NOT release Category 1 under any circumstances except as directed below. DO NOT inspect the video, audio, 

photographs or document files. 

  

You will be receiving a large update shortly. All of this is Category 1 material and belongs in the Category 1 folder. 

  

Proceed with Category 1, as directed, if I do not speak further over the next four days. DO NOT, under any circumstances, 

release Category 2 unless at least three of the events listed in the Revealing folder have occurred. 

  

Remember your code phrases. If you see any of them in my next article, proceed with Distribution Plan 1 in the Revealing 

folder, but DO NOT release Category 1. 

  

No further public statements will be made. Please do not ask for clarification if you do not know what I am talking about. I 

did not expect to ever have to use this, but I am also not stupid. 

  



  

AS FOR EVERYONE ELSE 

 

This is not a joke or a publicity stunt. The best way you can help is to send us your prayers and good thoughts, and SPREAD 

THIS INFORMATION AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE. Thank you and I know you are with me, always. 

  

I am told the most critical period is the next 3-4 days, depending on how fast Part Two spreads. I was also told if I make it 

through that, it will be impossible for anyone to hurt me. Once we hit a critical mass of views, they must completely back off. 

  

There is true horror at the highest levels that I have done this. 

  

Please be assured that if the Wilcock File is released it will be much worse for you. We can end this peacefully and with a 

minimum of trouble. 

  

I will be your best public advocate for a fair trial and / or immunity. Very few people are the real problem. Remember. 

  

 

UPDATE 6:40 PM 

  

I will be appearing on Kerry Cassidy's radio show in the next half hour to speed up the process of telling the rest of the story. 

  

7:21 pm: We are on commercial break with American Freedom Radio. I have already given a synopsis of the most important 

points. 

 


